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Washington, DoCo ROBERT l'fo McCASLIN RWlf:MB 

c:HAI'lACTl!ft O!!' GAlE 

PERJURY, INTERNAL SECURITY - R 

ESPIONAGE - R 

A
ivil Service Cb~ssion files reflect"\1.ILLDU1 WARD " 

",:.' 1Q...~.9 born &rch 59 1910 at Chicago~ Illinois~ -" H~ 
received gramm~ and high sch?ol education in Chicago 
and "DS degree at George Washington University and Ph6Do 

, degree at Maryland Univers{tyo- Files further indicate 
he received probationar,y"appo~ntment on May 28 9 1930 
'With National " Bureau of Standards and that he was 
employed there"tintil August 69 1938 when he resigned 
to accept a research fellowship at Leipzig University 
ill Germany 0 It is further shown that he was reinst'ated 

" on September 279 1939 as assistant chemist wi th th~ 
Bureau 'of Standards and remained with the BUreau of 
Standards until his r~signation on August 209 19440 
Supervisors and associates state they ' have no concrete 
information indicating he was disloyal to the United 
states '0 Two of his former associates' from the Bureau 

, of Standards state they attended mee;ti~ his home 

r 

at which meetin~,s his brother, GEOR~GMAN, wa~ , 
C 'PIES DESTROYED pres ent 0 _ Tn ,associates" HERB~t;~NSLEY.9 " PhoDo 1\ .I 

, " , - and Lo A\ ~LMEiR; said, they felt the discl:lssio~? in )\,}Y ~ 
-6 DEC 15 1964 ," _ these eatings, at PIGMMl"S home were becorainil~ ... / " V/:' radi cal tha:t they wi thdrevt from further " at tendance 0 - ~-

Ii\, (9.:' , Neither INSLEY nor PALM~ "peard of CHAMBERS, or, HISS 
, \f~ ' during their conta.ct with- the PIGMANS, they said, 

~
,iJ{ "and that the new~paper account's of the- PIGMANS were, 
~\ shocking to theme GEORGE PIGMAN, according to Civil 

~ cP I X 1 Service Commission.':riles; was born February ,22.9 1912 
I ... 3~) \cJ!,r. at Chicagojl Illinois, educated in the public schools 
"v 1''V _ t He received an" MS degr~e in" 1935 from George 
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REFERENOE: 

DETAIIS: 

• • 

Washington Uni versi tyo His employment was 
shovm to be vath the National. Bureau of 
StancIa:rds froin August 1, 1930 to October l6~ 
1940 at whiCh time he'was tr~sf~rred to'the 
Civil Aeronautics Administration where he is 
presehtly employed in Indianapolis, rn~~anao 
GEORGE PIGMANts supervisors and associates 
in the National Bureau of Standards and Civil 
Aeronautics ,Administration speak highly of 
him and state they have no information which 
would ,indicate ,disloyalt,y on his part to the 
~nited Stateso They inform that they never 
heard the name CHAMBERS or HISS in any of 
their dealings Wi th GEORGE PIGMANo . , . . 

p-

Bureau file 74=13~3 . 
Bu~eau letter' to liashington Field Office dated 

. December 13 ~ J..94~' 

AT WASHINGTO~, DoCo 

WILLIAM WARD PIGMAN ' , 
c " e 

~he Civil Service Commission record on VaLLIAM W~ EIGMAN 
was made available by ,M!' 0 JOE' CHA1'{D~, Dec~ber. 16, .19480 It reflected 
that WILLIAM WARD PIGlMN was born March 5, 1910 in Chicago; Illinois, 
the son of·J~ 11~ PIffiiAN, 1617 South ~mbard Sto, Oak Park,' Illinoiso 
It was indicated that PIGMAN attended grammar school in Chicago and. ,'. 
the C!:'ane Technical School from w~ch he graduat~d in 19210' 

It was further indicated that ~e rece1YeQ .a,BS degree in' . 
chemistry from, George Washington University,: Washington, DoCo ·in June,' . 
,1932 and Docto~ of'Science degree f~om ~~ryland University in' June, . 
19390 It was no'ted that PIGMAN reads and .. speaks Germ~ fluentlyo' His 
employment was reflected as being: with the National Bureau of Standards, 
as a laboratory assistant in engineer~~g research, gra~e .Spo 2, salary,~ 
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. $1260 per annum and that' he r ecei ved an ~ppointment in ~Y'? 19300 In 
August,? 19.31 it is reflected that h~ was moved to the Fblarimetric Section 
and that he r~aine~ in that section in the 'Research Department from that 
~ate until July.? 1938 at wpich time.it.is reflected he resigned to accept 
a fel10vTship from the Lalor Foundation to'studY at the University of ' 
Leipzig.? Leipzig,? Germany 0 

On SePte~ber 27.? 1939~' the file indicates ~'hat PIGMAN was 
rei~stated as assistant chemist. with tb:e National Bureau of 'Standards, 
clas~ification P-2.? salary $260000Q per annumo . On November l6,? ,194Q.9 
it is .shoiin that he was promoted to associate chemist, classification 
:f\...3 rating and that he remained iIi this classification until August20,? 
1944.? at which time, he tendered his resignati,on to acceptemploymep.t 
in· private industryo 

service: 
PIGMA~ listed as re1ati~es who worked.in the gover~ent 

His father!) .Jo Wo PIGMANo 

His uncle~ ROSS CH4PPLE,? 4513 North Magnolia St<?, Chi9ago, 
Illinois 0 

His brother,? GEORGE Lo ·PIGMAN,? Wasnington,? D .. Co 

. At the time o:f f~ling'his apPJ.;ication$ PI~'listed : his resid~nce . 
~s being 1736.G sto ,? NoW~ He, indicated that ~e was married ~d that. his 
wifeRs 'name l'TaS, Mrs 0' Wo .Wo' PIGMANo' " .' , 

, 'DRo Fo J 0 'BATES 

, 49 ~a.rd street 

Dro BATES retireq Burea'Q. of Standarqs employee, adVised on 
Dec.ember 16.0 1948 that. he felt that he .was weli' a.cqQ.ainted with m~ 
WARD PIGMANo He stated that PIGMAN worked under him in his section at ., 
the National Bureau. of standards .. 'He said ·that he considered PIGMAN 
one of' his most b:tilliant men.? 'that in,'addition '0£6, performing, excep~iona1 
w.ork 9-t the 'Bureau a'! Stand~ds.? that PIGMAN attended night s'~hoo1 in 
Washing~on and r.eceived his Bachelor and Pectoris degree ~hile hereo 

-3-
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.~o BATES stated that he first noted ~GMAN'S ability when the latter asked 
to be transferred into the d~bohy~ates Division o£ the BUreau., .At that 
time he ~ai4 · there·were approximately 60 p~ysicists ~nd 40 chemists working' 
in that qivision., Dr .. ~ERT ISBELL was directly in cha.+ge of th~ research 
of the chemists who vrere in- that section, he saido ' ' 

The quaiity of PIGMAN'S' work' was ' so good 'that it received world wide 
recogni t:i:0n., 'Much of ~f? work was published' in ~rope 0 

Professor HELFRICH, ~he Ge~an chemist, recqgnized PIm,~ as an 
outstanding stUdent of, c~emistryand assisted in 9btaining for ,PIGMAN t~e 
.fellowship under the ~or Fbundat,iono 

Dro BATES stat,ed that he was in Germany at the' tiine that the Nazis 
were setting out on their drive to domiriate Europe., PIGMAN at that time 
realized the personal ~anger that might'befall him if he remained in German,yo 
He felt ', that i t ~s necessary for his own safety to escape., He did so by 
driving from Germany t~ough !bland in a circu~tous' route arid through the . 
lower portion or, the Russian bordEn~ thereafter going to SVieden,.and subsequently 
teturning to the Uni~ed ~tates., . 

After PIGMANvS r-eturn to the 'United States':he was again appointed to 
'the Bureau of ·Standards.. 'He ,W?oS,. given a connnission,'. Dro BATES said$' to do . 
independent research., ' It was noticed that he was a bit too enthusiastic in 
his work apd the Bureau foUnd that it 'ViaS' necessary to turn down'some of ~his 

'l'iOrk in order to maintain a proper chec~ on, him, PIG~o ,-,.~ - , 

Dro 'BATES"said that he felt that PIGMAN was one who would be most' 
restive under any kind of restraint and that ' he was.dne'who 'needed absolute 
;liberty and freedom in his research., He. scdd that PIGMAN'S personality" 

, was not; such that he would win friends :i,nnnediately an~ that ,he had. ,foUPd 
among PIGMAN'S associates at the -:I;mreau 'of S,tandards few close frien.dso 
Dr., BATES said today PIGMAN is regarded as one· or the 'ten top chemists in , 
:the carbohydrate field 0 " 

,Dro BATES said that he had no way of knowirig what views, pOlitical 
, ahd, otherwise, PIGMAN migh~ have, had 'or his underiying ,'chara<?terist:tcs 

however he said 'he f'elt that he was ,honest ~d' that ~s far' as :his 'work 
indicates, i t w~s al~ys found. to be sGientif'ic~ly correct,o 

-4-' , :, 
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Dr 0 BATES said that he regarded PIGMAN as being a liberal and 
because of that fact~ he stated that he could not al~ys .agree with PIGMAN 
in his 'di~cussion on economic . theories 0 About th~s ~ime Dro BATES·said~ 
"We in the United states wer~' hearing a lot about· pinks and more about 
Nazis 0 It He said that he hearq. rumors. among s~e of his f~iends at the . , 
Bureau of Sta~dards that there were employees who were attending union: 
meetingso' This he saiq never ,caused him ~ concern because he felt that 
on.ly the Poor type employees would be ip.terested in such actiV:it~eso He 
said he never knew definitely that there were any meetings or organizations 
from a union standpoint at the Bureau of Standards and accordingly he ,could 
not say whether or not WI.LLIAM PIGMAN . ever ~tteilded such meetings,? Drc ' 
BATES did' say that he never heard PIGMAN ,express ·hi~elf , :\.n any way . that . 
i'lOuld be consider~d a disloyal natureo ,He stated he .never heard PIGMAN 
express 'any unsatisfactorY. comment about the .worJ,dng cond:f.tions ',at the 
Bureau of Standardso Dro BATES said the only incident which happened 
during his association with PIGMAN that caused him to reflect about PIG~ 
after reading the newspape~s was the fact th~t PIGMAN seemed to be enthused 
,about his trip into Russia when leavirig Germany ?-n '19390 Dro BA'IES said 
that he did not know any of PIffilANi S, friends outside the Bureau and ·that 
on ,the twq occasions that he visited PlGMAN's, home9 there were no par-ties 
present whan he did not know 0 ' . . 

, ~ 0 'BATES said that he ~ows def~ni te1y that none of PIGMAN'S 
work was .of a classified nature and.he is ver,y much concerned abo~t any 
·information that PIGMAN might have obt~ried which would be. considered 
confidential and which~ as is' ~leged$ he might 'have turned over to' 
CHMffiERB" D1"o BATES'.9 in summing \lP his ,coInl\lents on .WILLL'\.M PIGMA~, stated 
that the information which' he had was only favorable and that through no ". 
rumor. or persorial knowledge was he ablE! to say that PIGMAN'w~s ·disloy?'l 
in any 'WaY' to ,the United Statet?o . . . . . 

nro Fa Po PHELFS 
........... ===-. 

Room' 20.3r~ Industria.~ ;Buil~ng . ' 
Nationcil BUreau of Standar~ , ' 

, nrc mE;LPS stat'ed that' he wor.ked with 'WILLIAM WARD PIGMAN when .. ~~', 
'PIGMAN. first . entered the 'National J3ureau' of ·.~tandar~ He stated:' that, he 
had ,only cas-q~lly ,met ;PIGMANi$' brother$, ,:G~RG~ ~~o " " '. , 

'. Dro PHELFS said that Dro ISBELL~' ,PIG¥l\NfS super'visor in . 
Carbo~drates Research at. th~ Bureau~ w~~ld ~e m~re fam~liar with PIGMAN 
and his brother t:q.an any. othel:' man at the Bureau at t,Ms ·timeo 
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Dro PHELPS said that he ,was never ~are of PIGMAN having worked 
on any, confid~ntial <;>r class;i.fied Vlork51 that his work in the carbohydrate 

, field was publishable in every respect aliq that as far ashe knew 51 'most 
of the research was published regularly in the National B1;treau .of Standards 
publications'" 

Dr" FHELfS stated that 'he personally did not like iVILLIA'M PIGMAN 
arid that this' dislike Vias due to the fact that he 'felt PIGMAN had' too radi.cal 
vIews reg~rding 14bor union o~ganizationso He stated further that PIGMAN 
constantly advocated unionization in government as'well as private industry" 
Because of this Dro- PHELIS saiQ51 f'~ 'tr,ied a~ much as possib1.e to leave him, 
a10~e6" iIowever51 he' said he would no~ consider this serious enough to be ' 
consider~d ~s disloya1~ on th~ part of PrGMAN~ 

. , 

Dro PHELES said that the, only other criticism which he had, 
concerning PIGMAN ,vas t~at he 51 PIGMAN~ had a tendency ,of Qeing over­
posi ti ve and that he was, such without, having suf;ficient data to back ,up 
his remarks,o uHowever5l

11 he said'51 ,Ifin the field of ch~niical research51 'I 
must admit I ~ave great ac1n1iration fqr his abilityo~" . ' 

Dr 0 PHELPS said 'he hqd never met' PIGMAN'.s, fami+y ~d that he was 
not familiar with any 0'£ PIGMAN'S close friendso Dro HIELPS said that 
never had any information come to his' q.tt¢ltion which would'indioate 
concretely that PIGMAN vms disloyalo He said'that he had never heard 
any reference' to the naine of CHAMBERS , or HJSS from P;J:GMAN or 'anybody eise 
in the Bureau of Standards until the information came' out in the paperso 

mi.. HERBERT SO ISBELL -' ==:- . 

Yfest', Building.j.., National Bureau oi stand~ds~ 
. ". . .... 

Dro ISBELL stated 'on December 2151 1948' that' he was in charge of'" 
carbohydrate research in the Chemistry Division ~t the National Bureau ,of , 
Standards 0 ,He stated that he first became aqquainted With WILLIAM PIGMAN 
in 19300 At that time PIG~ 'was an assistant laboratory technici~ 

, in the' CementSectibn of the laboratoryo He stated, 'that PIGMAN shciwed " 
great ene~gy at that time and a keen interest to move from the ino~ganic ' 
chemical rese~ch 'field into the org?llic ,di:vision which was under,'Dro , 
,F .. J,e BA+ES~ who was head of the division mown. as the Op'\:iicaJ. ',I?ivision 

-6-
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of the National Bureau of Stan~ds' o 

At that time.?' according to Drc. ISBELL, PIGMAN was ,studying nights' 
at George Washington University and that as far' as he knew,9 PIG11AN obtained 
his degree.from George Washington University and later his Doctor1s degree 
from Marylat!d'Unive~sityo pro ISBELL said ,that PIGMAN wa~ a laboratory'. 
assistant up until the time that he received his D:lc tor Y s degree from :Maryland 
UniversitYq At that 'time he said labor~tory assistants ,received' poor 

, salaries and that it. was practically impossible for one to move into any 
bett-er c;lassificationo Friends of PIGMAN; urged him,9 Dro ISBELL said.9 to do . 
added research and as a result, of t~e encour.agement, TIILLIAU _PIQ1~N accepted 
th~, Lal~r Foundation fellowship to study at 1eip~ig Universityo ' 

. ' , 

Upon PIGMAN9S return from Leipzig.9 he was given the pe~ssion of 
nro BATES to '9,0 independent researcho Dro ISBELL said that he felt that 
PIGMAN warraiited the liberty of J.l1di vidual research at that timeo , He .­
indica ted that PIGMAN9 S work was of sufficient quality that he should not 
be inlpeded, by unnecessar.v ,supervisiono Throughout this time Dr6 ISBELL 
.said9 .he ,:b..ad close Vfork:i.ng associa-/;,ions with 'YJILLIAl..1 PIGMAN and because of 
these · close 'connectionsi' he and his' fa:mily frequently visited the PIGMAN 
home 0 ' He said that never on any occasion that he can ' recall ,vas ther.e any 
indi.cation on the part of the PIG MANS of anything that could be construed 
,as being disloyalty to the Unite~ ,Sta,teso Dro ISBELL , said that he knew 
that PIGMAN was interested in lL~ion organization of the Bureau of standards 
employees but that he did not.consider that ,of a detrimental nature in 'any 
waYoHe s8.id that PIGMAN was also interested in other activities at the 
Bureau of Standards particularly any planned ·ath:;Letics or social functions 
'that were sponsored by :the Bureau'! nro ISBELL said that he never agreed. 

,politically with WILLIPM PIGMAN because PIGMAN,9 in his mind,9 wa~ entirely 
"too much .of ~ New Dealer~ He said that ~IGMAN ~as 'knm'm as a man viho was 
defending the' underprivileged cl~sso 

F..e said that he can rememb.er, PIGMAN saYing,9 "I pref.er looking out 
for the forgotten man\> It ' 

, TIro ISBELL said that he felt ' that PIGMAN, like many other young 
men,9 had "the feeling of youth to better' ,world conditions for man, and tne 
,reformation of the world ll rather than a' political philosophy"of governmento . ' . 

Dro ISBELL said that he ,recalled ' that PIGMAN also was extremely 
anti~Nazi when he returned from' Germany but that he had 'never recalled 
he~ing PIGMAN make ·any comment other than the good' people in Germany 
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objected as much to the Naz~ t,ype , government as gid others throughout the 
worldo He said , PIGMAN ,told him that the , great 'scientists in Germany thoroughly 
objected 'to the ' Nazi domination' of their .cQuntry but that the.r feared to 
raise their voice for fear of persecutiono DroISBELL said that he felt 
PIGMAN9S interest in foreign economic systems of'-government was more of a 
scholastic interest than , it was of a political desh-e to, see o.ther forms 
qf government e~tablishedo . 

Dro ISBELL said that he had only a ~peaking acquaintanc~ with 
PIGMAN9S brother~ GEORGE~ and that he recalled meeting GEORGE on a couple 
of occasions at lVILLIAM PIGMANiS'homeo nro ISBELL indicated that s~nce 
WILLIMI PIGMAN)S departure from Viasbington, he ,has ~sited him twice~ that 
he .reca~ls visiting him at his parent's home,in Chicago~ 
, '. , ' .-" 

" Dro ISBELL made availab~e a ' book 'entitled I~!!~~ o~ the 
C,?-rbobydrates ll by IVo Wo ' PIGMAJlLand RUDOLPH MAXl.1;IL~~GOEPP,.mo This 
text, .said Dro 'ISBE~,!)' is the outstanding text at[ c/r.bohydr.ates '!ioday 
in the lVor:I,do , . . 

Dro ISBELL conGl~ded his remarks by stating that he ' could not 
believe that WIL1J:AM PIGMAN wouJ,d he'_disJ,oyal to ' the United States,9 that 
he felt that he mew ,PIGMAN sufficiently wel~ to 'have determined if, he was 
engaging in, anyo:f the alleged activities as ~efl~cted by t 'm recept " 
newspaper, articles and he said he did not believe that P~GMAN had any 
connection With CHMlBERS know.i.nglyo ,Dr <> ISBE~L said he had never he~rd 
PIGMAN make any mention .of' HISS or, CHAMBERS 0 

DR., HERBERT INSLEY 
. """" 

Chief of the Mineral lToducts Division 
" , Ro'oni 2042 ~ Industrial Buildi~g , ' 

, National Bureau ·of Standards .- . 

'Dr.'o ~NS~ stated that 'he g~ned the acquaintanc~ ' of WILLlAM: , ' 
PIGMAN in 1930 'When PIGMAN, was in the ,Qlmerit. Section of the Bureauo ~ .. 
stated that he le:ft that s~ction ,in, 1931 and ~ent to the C~bohydr~te~. , 
Division of the Bureauo PIGMAN,9 he saiqj) was his ass~stant at, that, 'timeo 
~o INSLEY indicated that l1e had littl,e .contact with PIGMAN: after he ' . 
changed to the ·Carbohydrates Division other than through meetings which 
:PIGMAN held at his home for a s.elect group of Bureau of Standar,ds meno . 

" '. 
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Dro INSLEY said that' approximately iIi. 1934 he was invited to 
: ·go t 0 the home of :raLLIAM PIGMAN to engage in a discussion groupo He 

" . said that ' JESl?~ So ROGERSs another employee at the Bureaus came to hiPl .' 
and .suggested that he~ INSLEY9 enter ' the di?cllss~on group that was .­
meeting approximately once a month at PIGMAN'S homeo . Dro INSI¥Y stated 
that he . cannot recall at this time where PIG MAN 1i ved but he 'said that, 
he felt it was near Dupont qi:r:'cl~ and' that he does know that it. was . 
actuall:y in WILLIAM PIGMAN'S home that they meto He said he recalled 
meeting PIGMANiS wife and PIGMAN'S brotherS) 'GEORGE5l while in the homeo 

:Dr' 0 INSLEY said that he thinks that he must have attended four 
m~~ting·s at ~GMANu~ homeo . i-re said "jjh~t 'W.other· m.e~ from t~BUreau 
who attended wyith him were ltr\o, :ARTHU~ - 0 THEUER, Mro E.o P~INT.9 Mro 
Lo Ao PALMER .and liro JESSE ~ERSo oth PIm.~S would !be P!esent 

· at these 'meetingso He said9 "We would generally start the meetings in a ' 
very informal'manner and someone in the group would discuss ' som~ new 
book on economic theory which would ~e assigned to 'him to read by either 
"jjh~ PIGMANS or by ROGERSo At first and when we started .out in· these 
i~ormal meetings~ lIhe 'said, It a great deal of interest was shawn py the 
men ~esent because it was a challenge to keep 'abreast of the various 
theories propounded' by the authors who we. were assigned. to study.,." 
nro INSLEY said as the discussion continued5l it had a tendency to become 
more 'extreme and the radical vievffi of thePIGMANS and ROGERS were more 
cl~arly ' expressedby them as they became serious · in ' thedis~ussion which 
they presentedo Their views~ acCording tc;> Dro INSLEY5l definitely. were 
orr the radical left win~ sideo However~ he said .that neither heg . PALMER, 
FLINT or THEUER felt that the views preseniied by th~' PIGMAN'S' ,.or RO(1ERS . 
were stich'as to indicate ·a COmmunist Party lineo ·At ' least not until the 
last meeting which they attended .anq ~t tr~t 'meeting~acco~ding to Pro 

, ISBELL,!) a discussion arose about totalitarian discip~e and in this 
, discussion he said the PICiMANS brought out so ' clearly the' Connnunist , Party 

· ·line that h~·.9 liro PALMER:, FLINT and. 'lHEUER, after the ' conclusion of' the" 
m~eting.9 ~ecided that they had no' further 'business attending. such meetings 

· at PIGMAlT'S' homeo : Dr 0 INSLEY ,.stated that he co~d '-not recall anything . 
specifiq which 'he cou.ld report this date that 'definl.teJ,.y 'wotild ·reflect 
membership on the Pal~ of . eith~r the PIGMANS or.~OGERS~ in the.Comm~Dist 
Part Yo ·N:~ither does he recall any commentori the. part of either 't .M 

. PlGMANS m.. ROGERS which ·would indicate that they. were engaged in any 
· act;Lvi t~es of 'a ,disloy?l natureo ,He said , he. never reqalled 'I;iearipg ·the 

name of CHA:MBERS 'or ,HIss or any of their' .pseudonyms mentioned during the 
meetings that he attend~ci at Vr.i:LLIJ.W ~GMAN9S ,home., '. 

=9-
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Dro INSLEY said tha.t there was nothing specific ~hat he could put 
his finger on which'caused him to revolt' against attending further meetings 
but that it seelned to be a gradual dissatisfaction 'with the trend of events. 
that took place in the meetings .and that extreme dissatisfaction seemed to 
culminate on the night that they discussed totalitarian disciplineo He said 
as he rec~led the impression ' left.by the PIGMANS that night was that if 
any one was asked for anything5 under tp.e totalitarian discipline form of-

. goverl1me~t.9 one would have to perfq:r:m'o Dro INSLEY said this thought, was 
not clearly expressed and that no one present asked for'further qiscussion 
on the topico He said he decided never .ag~nto attend any·more of their 
meetings 0 He said he did this because he felt that the next ~oposition 
that might be put ·to l"dm would be for him to Join the . Communist Part yo 
However $ he said he cannot say that the PIGMANS were actually Communist 
Party members o This he said was only the impression ·they left ori him5 

'namely that they-were able to recruit membership in ·the part yo 

~o INSLEY said that the~e meetings did not concern union 
organization 'among the Bureau of st&idards' employeeso In fact he said 
no 'discussion- yras ever had at WILLL4M PIG1lANi 'S home which involved any 
work 'o'r any activ .. j .. ties at the Bureau itselfo The meetings in brief he 
said were aimed at discussing various national and international'prqblems 
particularly economic problems as .they affee·ted :world, societyo . 

DroINSLEY stated that he had nevep heard Q! any other meetings 
. at PIGMANs S home.\! thai;.. he knew of no other associates that Plm!AN might 
have had who B.ttended meetings at PIGMAN~S home and that as far as he knew5 
the meetings wh.i.ch he .at·tended were the only meetings or activit;i.es on the 
part of PIGMAN which could beconstrue~ in any way as being activities of a 
possible disloyal naturao If PIGMAN was at that time engaged in passing . 
~>n information to . any outside source, Dro INSlEY said.9 he was not familiar 
with ito He added he could not believe that PIGMAN would perform any act . 
knowingly to the disadvantage of this country-as seciou.s as that alleged 
in the newspaper,9 namely the passing on of confidential documents' to . 
CI{,003ERSo '. 

Bureau of Yards and Docks 
'=oc --=" -::=o=::::::d' 

Ml:,'o PALj.mR advised December 20,1) 1948' that he first became 
acquainted with.l1.ILLIAM PIGMAN in 1931 and that at about that time 
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he m:E?t PIQMANB S brother,\) GEORGEo He' said that he had never heard, a:ny 
information reflecting derogatori~ against either of the PIGMANSo He 
indicated that the only information in his possession which indicated a 
communist tendency on the part of the PIG1!ANS was the fact that ,they held 

' meeti?lgs in their home in which mee~i:O.gs they disc:ussed the communist ' 
economic , theory: and the ~onnnunist ideals and aims for l"rorld oc~pationo ' 

Mro p~~ stated that he believes that these meetings which he 
attended along with Dr 0 INSr~ and Mr 0 FLING AND Mr 0 'lHEUER covered a, . 
period of approximately three or four months and that he believes they 
were some time during 19340' He said he felt the meetings were held , 
approximately once a montho He admitted tha't his recollection in this 
'regard was very hazy 0 

~ 0 .PALMER stated t.hat .the ,meetings started out on a rather 
infom.a1 basis!" -Chat he was a.sked by Dro INSLE! if he would car,e to , 
attend a discussion group at the home of' WILLIAM PIGMANo He stated that, 
after learning the identity or the parties who would be present,\) that he 
consentedo He said he admired the ability (jf those men vmom PIGMAN had 
.il'lvited to his homeo In fact,9 he, added "I greatly admire the ~bil~ty of 
FIGMANnot only from the struldpoint,of his ability in research but also 
.£':rom the ability shpwn in his understanding of the philo'sophies of 
gover-nments' of· the variolls countries in the w:orldo II PIClM.I\N.9 he said.$) 
clearJ~ indicated qy his expressions on economic 'theories that he was a 
student ,of pOlitical philosophies, that 'he was well read and that it wa,s, . 
possible for him to express -himself freely on 'the'ory ,which he fj:llt should 
be put into practice ihthe world for the betterment of lnank;indo Pirro 
P.A1.MBR said that, those who. attended the meetillgs' in WILLIJill.PIGl1AN'S home 
vrere -keenly impressed by PIGMAm S understanding of the political fonus ,of 
gove~ent of the various countri~s 0, lI1ndeed,9 \I hesai9.~ II)?IGMAN had ' a 
liberal philosophy of. government but at that time such a philosophy was 

-not looked upon as strange~ in fact it was a fad during and shortly ~fter 
,the d~pression to' be considered a liberal 0 u, He ~aid that he reccdls that 
it 'was common talk that the United' states should. consider changes in ,its' 
econo~c systemo This visw,9 he said~ was held by bO'lih the PIG MANS 0 

, Mro PALMER stated that he recalled that on' the first meeting . 
which he attended ~t the home 'Of "If.[LLIAM PALMER~ that he was requested to 
re~ew ~he book entitled "TlJ,e Coming Struggle. for POWerolt ,He stated that 

,he could not recall at this time the 'author of that book 'but that he 
did recall it treated rather liberally the new philosophy· that was 'prev~iling 
at the, tiine 0 ' 

-11= Kisseloff-2363 



I • • l' 

WFO 74=94 

Mro PALMER said that he could not recall the exact number of times 
that .he attended meetings ' at WILLIAM PIGMANv,S home but -Ghat he thinks it. 
must 'have been at least threeo He said he recalled at one time going to 
.the·home of JESSE' ROGERS 'VIhojl he saidS' seemed to be as keenly"inte:t'ested 
as were the PIGM.llNS" 

PALMER stat.ed that he recalls a t the last meeting that he 
attended at WIL~L4M PIGMAN v S home, there was preseilt an outsider and. 
st,ranger to him ci.Yld. FLINT; ~rHEUER'arid INSLEYo' He' said that t·ms· m.e.n 
discussed :the new philosophy of lic.:eralisn'i and that he explained in 

, contrast the pp.ilosophy of Marxismo He' said that this person seemed 
.' to be steeped ill communist phi1oi?Ophy 9 tha-l:; he was not, a personable man . 

. and that he and the other meu'l:;io1.led. f'.riends of· his formed' such a d;i.slike 
to him that ther.r decided tha,t they had enough of the meetings "With the 
PIGlfANS,P particularly any guest· speakers that PIGMAN . Plight bring in t9 . 
inform them 011 political philosophies of govel'r.anent" Mro" PALMER said he . 
'recalls that this I:la!l vias particularly int~rested ip. determin1-ng the 
full names of those p~esent besi~e the PIGMANSo 

Mro PALMER said he felt th.a.t noboqy gave this. man their nameo . 
. "In factp. he sa;'l..d" ItYjt~ walked .out when he suggested that v{e give our names 
. to himo lt Mro PALMER said ~e could nO.t· 'say that t]:lis man was' a commumst 
but that fro;cn ~s e":lery- action~ he indi cated -f:,hat he was and he indicated 
further that he 'would be :Lnter:ested in determining more completely their 
background and i.l1terestso Mro' PAIMER said he recalled that this man 
said!) i.tWe should look into ·things and compare the different isms before 
'Vl~ .consider disregarding th61'11o If 

.. ,lvll:-o PALMER said that he felt that ill that statement· the' fellow 
·included communislllo' . . 

Mr.·o. FIDlER stated that JESSE So ROGERS seemed -1:;0 be more ·int.erested 
in r~crUiting new members for the so"":called study group at nGMANS than he 

.' lvas in the nature 01: the disc~ssion which e:r;lsuedo ]Jr., PA.LMER said .that he 
felt·that.ROGERS had. soci~1istic views and that he typif~ed. the new dealer 
of that y.earo He said tl1at he recalls that ROGER~ suggested .du,ririg one of' 
:the meetings that he was in favor of,' the government owning public utilities 
~d' railroads <> ItOf course jl II'" Mr 0 PALMER Baid~ Itmany pec;>ple' at that time f~lt 
likewise., tt . .. .. 

. . 
·Ur., PIUJAER said that ~e recalled ROGERS 'urging him. to bring i~ 

more .men to the meetings and he definitely recalled t~t ROGERS once said 
ItEvery0n~ present ~hould br:i,ng in. a new m~ber the ,next meeti~g "Vre have 0 II' 
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Mro PALMER stated that h~ recalled on one occasion' that' the PIGMAN'S 
passed out publications to study during the m~etingo He said'that he could 
not recall definitely the natUre ~£ the publi¢ations but that he feels certain 
that the Daily Vlpl"ker. was ' among some of the ~terial given them' Qn that 
ocqasiona 

Mr 0 PALMER said that the PIGMAN"S proselyting of the commun.ist 
philosophy was very subtle hOl,ever he said ,he had no feeling or belief 
that they were engagil"l..g in any other activities vrhic,h coul~ 'be con~idered' 
disloya.1 to this go'vernment o He said that the PIGMANS philosoplv. of ' 
government was more liberal than the'a'V~rag~,personso "Unfortunate1.y,9"' 
he said,? "I was liberal enough at the' time to allow myself "to attend ' 
aome of' 'these meetings 0 U He, stated 'that he has regr~tted it and that ,he 
is certain Dro IN~LEY.9 Mro J1LINT arid THEUElf have also regretted it/? 

" ,fAr 0 PAniER said 'that he ney~r heard the name HISS or CHAMBERS 
mentioned nor did he ever hear rmY indication in any ~ray that the PIGMANS 
were Vlorking w.i:l:ih anyone o.r in any nature such' as has been reflected by the , 
recent ,articles in ,the newspapers alleging that WILLIAM PIGMAN passed on 
confidential documents to CHAMBERS; . ' 

MISS MARY Lo HUBBELL 
~ 

, ' 

Section Chief,9 Chemical Division,9 
National Bureau' of Standards' 
-=~"=~_~_~-==c __ ~ ____ =-__ __ 

, , , 

, Miss HUBBELL 'advised on December 21,9 ;t948 that she recalls h?ving , 
met , WILLIAM' PIGMAN whE,m he was emplcyep. in the Bureau of S:tandards () , ,Sh¢, : , 
believe~ that she visited at ,his home on at least two occasions · and she , 
says 'from her ImoYTledge of 'Mro PIGMAli she feels that he is an innpc'ent 
'v1ctillio NameJ:.r ~ that his alleged 'ass,ociations wi th CHAMB~S could , not h8:ve 
been voluntary on hi~ parto '. ' .. " , ' .. " ' : 

Miss HUBBE;1L said that .she aqtually knew nothing of PI~tS 
activities ' outside 'the Bureau. and that her previous statement was ~ased 

. on 'her ~owledge o£ him and her admiration fQr ~im which was formed in 
her' associations with PIGMAN while heW-as in 'the ,Bur.eauo ' 

. " She said that PIGMAN was 'a hard worker and, that he ,turned 'out 
outstandi.~g woxX ,in ~he' field . qf' carbohydrates 0 She' stated th8.t she is ' 
amazed now to read the articles III t~epaper reflecting ~o dangerously 
against himo She said that she is amazed because' she never even recalled 

-
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him ever having mentioned a political view or express~ng .~el~ in . ~qr.way 
concerning politicso 

. . . 
Miss HUBBELL said tha.t she had heard the ruIilor that PIGMAN_was 

sympathetic toward the Itund~rdoglt and that perhaps in. this regard he did- have. 
a radical tendency in his defense .of the under-privileged classo '. ' .- . . 

. 'Miss imBBELL said ·t1¥L tsne has heard since the paper f s rep9rt on , . 
. PIGMAN that he Vlas a member of a ·10 cal union in the' Bureau of :.Standards . 
known as the Federation of Architects~ ·Chemis~s~ · Engineers and Technicia~so 
She said that she person¥ly w~s ,not. familiar wi -th any Views that he· might 
have had; ill: 'regard ·to labor organization wi t~n the ~bvernmen-t;.o 

Miss. IIDBBELL said that she had' never he~rd the name of HISS '. or' " 
CHiwBERS mentioned before 'she -read about them in the newspapers~ . She said' '- -- . 

. it .had never been brought ·to .. her a.ttention that · PIGMAN' hap had 'any 
association with thos~ two .mentioned partieso . 

. JAMES Ed -SAUNDERs 

Pbysicist~' Instrume~ts section 
National Bureau of Standards . 

. '}Jro SAUNPERS stated on.Dec~ber 22~ 1946'that he had~et 'WARP 
. ~IGMAN wholIl; he mows now as ·yrrLLIAM WARD :pIGMAN,. a:bout · 19300 He stated 

. . . that they wO'rked ;in the. same seci:;iono How_everJi he s¢.q. that PIGMAN was· 
. 8,; ch.emist a:np that he himself was a phY-sicisto · lie' said at the time . 
. PIGMAN was .interest.ed in the local, organization of ·the Federation of, 
Arc;:hitec:ts~ Chemists~Engiheers and. Technicians.~ a local whl:ch exi.sted _ 
in the ,Bureau o~ Standardso Mro SAUNDERS said he· attend~d'a 'meeting which 
was for the organization' a.p.d p~o~otioh o:f this local in the· Bureau.o As he 
re.ca;l.ls9 the meeting .:was held .at · the ' YMCAo" PresE?rlt, at this meeting. he said 
was a ' labor' organi~er whose . identity .he does not'. definitely· ~o\v" but who 
he :believes from what he bas read subs_equent. is ' a Mro :·COLLINS (pho·)o· 
This man he said spoke on'the advantages :'6forganization wi thinthe.- . . 
gove~nmento Mr.o SAUNDERS saj,d he per so na,ily ,formed a. dislike to ~his, -: 
man 'and accor~ngly: he ' d;td not !Jave any ·ijlore. to do with ~GMA~ in . 
connection with mee~ings 'in behalf qf the local. that.PIGMANwas working 
for in the Bureaue> .' . .' . ' :: ' " . '. 

, ' 
, ' . 

'About '1-ibis time according to lIro ' SAl,JNDImS~ he had deyeloped 'an 
. exposure . met~r which he· des.ired tq get pat.ente~; He said he ·p.eeded ~ome 

.. ; 
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f~cial assistanc·eo PIGMAN he said . suggested that he~ SAUNDERS~ come to his 
honu\ and that PIGMAN Vlould arrange a m~eting between him~ SAUNDERS, .and a 
party who would be able to finance the exposure meter's developmen~o SAUijDERS 
said. he went to PIGruUUfoS home and there he met this ·party ·whom he b~1ieves to 
be .COLLINS~ the same party that was present at the meeting sponsored by the 
Federation .01' Architects~ :U1emis~s, Engineers and Technicians at the YMCAo 
SAUNDERS said th~t this party asked entirely too much cut on the profits 
expected from the patent 'and accordingly he, ' SAUNDERS, never sold an interest 
to himo " ' 

SAUNDERS said that he' had. little to do with PIGMAN after , that time 
in connection with his work but. that he did occasionally :visit PIGMAN ,at' his 
home 0 He ,reca:J..ls visiting PIGMAN shortly after the latter returned from hl:.s ' 
studies in Leipzig; Germanyo He recalls . too he said that PIGMAN displayed 
~umero~s snapshots which he took in his travels ·a.bou~· Eurqpe 0 .SAUNDJl;RS 

, recalled that PIG1IA!~ displayed, snapshots that he took in Russiao . 

Mro SAUNDERS said that he could not recall any indication on the 
part oi' PIGMAN which would indicate that he was engaged either before or · 
after, his return from Germany in aIT:;f activities which would be considered , 
disloyalo' 

GEORGE Lo PIGlfAN 

Mro JOE CHANDLER made available· the Civil Service Commission file 
. 'on 'GEORGE .Lo PIGIvUo It reflected he received a. probational appointment on . 

August l~ 1930 as an unde~ laboratory' apprenticeo Tnis file· further reflects' 
·that he was promoted on May lp '1936 to junior material ' engin~er in .which 
capacity he served until·, Oct~ber l6j) :1,940 at .which. time he was transferred 
as assistant aeronautical engineer to th~ Civil Aeronauti.cs AdI!dnistratioll, 
Department of Commerc6o ' . . ' .' . '. . ' : . . ' . . 

.' . 
GEORGE Lo PlGMANiS birth· was reflected as being at Chicago~ Illinois 

on Februa.J7 22, 19120 . He· further ·indicated· that he was educat.ed in the ·ptiQlic 
schools of Chicago and that he received a : Ma s te r o.f Science degree . 
from George WaslUngton· University in 1935 il~ ' engJ.rieer~ngo At that time his 
res·idencewas reflected ~s .being 3102 Rodman Sto~ NoWo He· listed h:is wife's 
name as VIRGJ:;N!,A. Wo PIGMAN· ~<;l in"a later questionnaire wlUch appeared' in the . 
file he listed ·his . residence ·as being l25~ .New· Hamps·hir~. Ave 0 ~ NoWo ~e . 
subsequelT~ly liste~ 'his :r:esidence ag¢,n as being 212.7 P StoJ) NoW-OJ! .Apto ·308jl .' 
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which was also shown to be the res"idence of his. brother, WILLIAM Wo PIGMAN, 
and his ·brotheris wife, ALICE PIGMANo . 

~OHN TUCKER, JRo . 

~ent=~cti0n? National .Bureau of Standards 

Mr 0 TUCKER advised on .. Dec~D;lbe~ 21'.9 1948 that he met GEORGE PIGMAN 
·through the latters brother.9 WILLIAM PIGllAN.9 who was also employed at· the. 
,Nat.ional Bureau of Standardso He stated that GEORGE turned out to be a ' 
close personal 'friend of ·his. and that he felt that he knew him rather wello 
He said h.e never 'felt that '.he was as close to lULLIAM ,PIGMAN'as he :Vias to 
GEORGE 0 V~o TUCKER stated that he is rather skeptical of the allegation ' . 
that the' PIGWu~S passed on confidential i ,nformation to unauthorized personso 
HOlo'fever!.> he said that during the w~ he was not acquainted thoroughly 'VIi th ' 

. their activ.i ties and he supposed that he could not be sure of his estimation 
of them in view ~f thato However? he said h~ never hearq any comment nor 
observed any 'act on the part of either of the PIGlfLANS which -would indicate 
a.rry disloyalty in any r~specto ' .lldro TUCKER said lie' had never heard the name 
of HISS or CHAMJ3ERS mentioned' b'ef9re he read abou1i.· them in the' newspapers 0 

. Mi'o TUCKER said that 'he had noted in h;i.s acquaintanceship wi ih 
WILLIAM PIG!I~J'lthat he was rather outspoken in his views 0 He stated, that 
both pf the PIGMP~S were interested in a local union at the National Bureau 
.of Standards known as the Federation of Architects, Chemists', 'E,ngineers 
and Tec~nicianso 'He stated that i~ this regard he had ,neve~ hear.d any 
unfavorable comments about themo It· was', his ' :imprel;lsion 1;.hat th.e PIGMANS 
joined the union to promote better working conditions tor t~e employees as 
a wholeo . ' " 

. " He said they were' both interested iI;l the ~p0rts prog~am "at' the 
Bureau and that he recalls them both as' being good athletics 0 , He stated ' 
.that 'he, never ~ew of any other societies or organizations ,that either might 
have been a member of 0 . . ' .' 

Mr~ ' TUCKER ' said that of the two 'h~ felt that ' WILLIAM , took' life' more 
seriousiy than did GEORGEo He said that GEORG~ seemed to'~ave' a more normal 
sense of values than WILLIAMo' ' , 

. ·Mro TUCKER commented ab·ou;li,a · newspaper. man who contacted him with a 
desire to write an article reflecting on the background ' of the PIGMANS' with . . . . 
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the aim of developing :a long standing resentment in'the hearts of both the 
PIGMANS toward society because of their poor start 1-n lifao Mr,o TUCKER. said 
11e denied the ,news,pC1-per correspondent, 'an interview for he said he felt that 
such a thought ,was ridiculouso Never9 he said9 did' he hear the,PIGMANS 
make any comment -,(,hat 'WOuld reflect they had beeI? 'handicap,I:ed by a lack of ' 
financial status in early ~feo ' , 

Mro , TUCKER said he would have every confidence in bo~h of the 
PI~J\NSand that it was hard for him to ' believe what he read in the papers ' 

' about themo Mro TuCKER said he ,has been puzzled ever since he reaq about 
WIL~!AM PIGl(.AN' passing on confidential paperso He said that' 11e is at a 

, l~s~ to understand where 'PIGMAN might have obtained, them9 ' llfor, II he said, til 
know that the vror.k he Vfas working on :in- the Bureau waS ~ot ,of a classified 
nat~e 0 "FUrther 9 he said.$' ItI feel: that, he would no\i go beyond, his position ' 
to ob"bain any information for anyone 011 " " ' , , 

MRo CARS'ON CULP 

Personnel Administrator 
Civil Aeronautics 'Administration 
.. ~...c=e=e:u_ . Q :: '~ 

, lI;b?o Cp'LP made available ~n December ' 235> '1948 'th'e personnel file 
of, th~ Civil Aeronautics AdministratiQn on GEORGE LEROY PIGMANo This file 
reflected an application filed by 'PIGMAN 'on August 12$ 1940 0 ' It refiected 
his residence as being 1907 Nortll, Kenmore sto ~ A:i:'lington,9 Yirgin:i,ao He" 
stated that be had resided at ,tl;lat ~ddr.ess, 'since 1936" 'in 'this ' applicatioI?o 

" . . . - . 

His ,file fUrther , rehected that h~ Vias , bor~ February 22,9 1912' 
, in. ChicagO$) Illino:i,so He listed his' wifeos name as VIRGINIA Wo PIGMAN 0 

He listed as reff?rences on ,this ~pplicationSl Mro JESSE So' ROGERS,9 ,4, ' Cle!'Il1oni?.9 
Garrett Park~ ',Maryiand9 Mro FLOYD Bo HORNBOOOK~ 4803 11th sto ),forth, Arlir:tgton.9 
Virginia; Nro PAUL Ao FISCHER"~ 6136 22nd sto~ : North,1 J\rlington.9 'Virginia; . 
Mr'o Do,'Do ~HAFFY~' 6313 J.6th stO,9 NoW-oj Mro WALTER WO BRANNOCK,?' i509 . 
Greenbrier Sto~ ,Ar=!:ington,? Virg~niao ' : ' " 

In this applicati~n GEORGE Lo : P.IGMAN listed his ' relatives in 
' government employment as being' his, wif'e,9 VIRGINIA PIGMAN and his' brothe!.I1 
VfILLIAM 1f{ 0 PIGl.fAN:> 2:006 North.- stafford St,o $) A:r.lington~ Virginiao ' , 

On ' a recent applicat;i.on' PIGM(l.N reflected,his current ~dcb:-ess as 
being '602' West :Maple Rdo ~ Indianapolis ,8~· J:ndianao, He listed his ho~e phone 
as being HU 4512, and his office pho~e,as being Be 51900 At ,that time he 
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reflected his position as that of grade P~6, salary, $7432 0 00 per annumo 
'He indicated, that his supervisor was Mro Ao La MORSE, eM., 'Indianapolis~ 
Indianao 

In t14s application he also'listed lIra JESSE So ROGERS', Garrett 
Park~ Maryland.9 as a reference and a M:r.o Ho ,KENDALL KING, Rural Route #1, 
Box 199.9 Bridgeport.9 Indiana 0 ' 

MRo JOHN EASTON 
-~ 

Civil Aeronautics Administration 
~~~__ &,$_ -..or....:sC 

Mro EASTON, stated that GEORGE PIGMAN came to the Administration in 
1940 and that he had made steady progress in the Administration since that 
time 0 He stated that more than' a year ago h? was transferred with ,the 
Materials El1gine~r , Experimental Station to, Ind$imapolis, ~diClllao" 

Mro EASTON sa.id that PIGMAN was 'in 'to sse binie. 'Vreek ago after he 
returned to 11asbington f~om the New York Grand .rury~ He said that PIGMAN ' 
told him that as far as he coul~ determine the Grand J~was'interested 
in h;im only insofar as his brother ,was involved in the 'caseo' Mro EASTON' 
said,t~t those in charge of ~G~4AN at rul~ had no reason to doubt himc 
In fact.9 he said that he personally ~hecked into the case and talked with 
Mro Ao Lo MORSE.9 GEORGE PIGMAN9S immediate super:visoro ' He 's?id tha1i MO;RSE 
had nothing but ,favorable ,oomme~tson' GEORGE PIGMANo 

, lIro EASTON said that he,. in speaking as he ctld,9 was only sPeaking 
of fIGlff.ANnS ivork.9 that he kneY( not:hing of J:lIm.w~vs socia;l life and 'activities 
ou~side of 1vorko He commented too ~hat the file which they'had in the Wash~ngton 
office on PIGMAN was only a skeleton file and that the" main personnel fil~ 
was maintained in Indianapo~is.9 ,Indianao 

, Never~ Mro EASrON said" did'Plm~Nwork'on any'classified matter' 
while with Civil Aeronautics, Administration' but .PIGMAN ha? worked on very 
important 'matters and they have found hi$ work to be entirely satisfa~torYo' 
,He is considered one of their b~s·t engineerso PIGMAN9 ,he said~ ,is serving 
·as Section'Chief in the Experlmental station'a~ Indianapoiis and that 'his 
work with the other men has prov~n to be ver,y satis£actor,yo 

l~o EASTOW stated that there are n~ union activities within the 
'Civil Aeronautics Adnrl:nistration and ac~ordingly he ,does :not kn,mY-, what 
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Views PIGMAN might have along these lines however he said that in talking 
w1ith PIGMAN recently~ he asked him about any union activities he might have 
had while in the government service and that he was informed by PIGMAN th9-t 
heSl PIGMAN, belonged to a local of the Federation of 1\.rchitechs, Chemists, 
Engineers and ,Technicians at the Bureau of Standards., From what PIGMAN 
mentioned, Mr,o EASTON said he felt that .this Was an', informal group'in the 

,Bureau, of Standards and that'it had no national affiliationo " , .... 

Mro EASTON stated he was never, aware of' ;PIGMAN ha,ving a brother 
lintil the matter wg.s, brought out. in the papero Honever, he 'said. ,that since 
that tim~~ he has been told, that WILLIAM PIGMAN, the brother, is 'an ol,ltstanciing 
chemist 0 " ' " 

GE;ORGE Co VlETHEER 
..... 00 ehe'-e=-o-~,,,,,,"":_"'== 

Assistant Director:of Personnel 
~l?artmJ~t' oj:':£6mm~2~ 

Mro VIETHEER made available' the .D~partment of'·.Commerce, 'file #598 
on'GEORGE PIG1UU~ of the Civil Aeronautics Administration on information 
,concerning ~ubp9ena before the· . Grand ·Juryo " " . 

,In this' file there appeared a memorandum date~ December.14, 1948 , 
which reflected that GEoRGE PIGMAN," brother of WILL lAM PIGMAN, formerly 
.of the Bureau· of' -Standards who is now an aerona-qtical eng;i.n~er, cbief of , 
t~e" Struct11:r~ Sections> had i;.estified" before a New York Grand Jury.,' 

In this file there also, apPeared excerpts ,from a. report',' of, Special ' . 
. Agent lio p~ Lewis dated August 17~ 1948 ,at, Indianapolis, . Il;1qiana·.,·, This 

excerpt cO'ncerned chiefly a ·connnent made by GEORGE PI'IMANI.S supervisor",· , 
Mro Ao La MQRSE, who stated that.' PIGMAN was a:close associate'of ?ELLEIVA 
KANGAS, also' an employe? 'of the Civil Aeronautics. Administrationo . MORSE 
further' stated that PIGMAN and. KANGAS both had similar views although' he 
had rio information point:tng to any disloyaltyo MORSE, further stated that· 
PIGMAN had some years ago~ visited Russia and had trav~lled extensively 

. in that countryo . How'ever~ MORSE said he f/as unable to furnishinforma.tion . 
that either PIGV~N or KANGAS had a disl~yal trendo 

Another excerpt from above cited report reflected ~hat confide~tial 
informants IoPoS o 2856~ 2855 and 2860, whp wer~ regarded as reli~ble ' 
informants~ on communis't activities in the Indianapolis area9 had no inf'ormation 
concerning PIG}~ or KANGASo 

=19= 
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For the information of the Bureau and the offices receiving co~ies -
of this report.,- it might be noted that the I(brnmerce Department file on 
PELLEIVA KANGASs> Mate:da:J.s Engineers in the Experimental Sta'tion of CAA~ 

- - Indianapolls,9 Indiana,? -Has revi~\Ved and it Vias noted that the loyalty board 
reported IIthat reasonable grounds do not· ~st for belief -that KANGAS is 
dis-loyal to th~ Government of the United States 0 The- board reconnnends the 
case be closed,,!! 

- It sh9U1d be further noted by the Bure~u and office~ receiving 
cop~es of this report that the ~ames of the parties who attended meetings 

..at the PIGMAN hOrnell namely ART-HtJR Uo THEUER j Eo Po FLINT.s> Lo Ao PALMER 
Enq Dro HERBERT INSL1!,'Y were- searched -through- the Washington- Field Office 
indices ant!- ho deroga-cory informl:J,tion- w8;s reflected regarding themo 

"" PENDING = 
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VlFO 74-94, 

UNDEVELOPED LEADS ' ___ ""''''''' ...... .-.....ue=::oo ~ 

NEW YORK OFFICE 
~ == ~....o::;a.c 

At l'!~ York-?.:,Jk~ 

*fhe New York Office 'w~s a~vised by teletype, December 2Q, 1948, 
from the Washington Field Office that ~ERT INSLEY, PhoD., 
of the National Bureau of Standards" advised that he at.tended 
meetings at v7ILLIAM Plffi4AN2S home in Washington; -t~t Mr .. Eo Po. 
FLINT,$ ARTHUR U ~ THEuER, L~ .Ao PALMER and ~ ~ So ROGERS attended 
these meetings ~th h+mo ' 

The New. York Office was a~vised as,to th~ current address of ' 
Mr'~ TBEUER and FLINT and it VIas'le£-1; to the discretiori of the 
New York Office whether or not an interview should be had with 
~hese ~o individualso 

'BALTDlORE OFFICE 
~==="""='= 

. At Ga..."'Tet t .. ~~r~.!~l!~ 

The Baltimore Office is requested to' interview Mro-JESSE So ROGEaS 
who was' stated to have a:tt,ended ,meetings, at wILtIA}.[ PIGMAN'-S ho~e 
on' all occasions that HERBERT INSLEY, fhoD" was present., An . 

:ef£ort should be made ill'interviewing RO~ERS to , determine if the 
GOLLINS mentioned by Mro' JAMES Bo SAUNDERS of the' ,National Bureau 
of standards is identical with HENRY-COLLINS~ho- CHAMBERS'states 
entertained members ,of the underground ' group in his p.ome ,in 
Washingtono ' -

WASHING~ON FIELD DFFICE 
...... ..,.. ..... = ==ec::o . ~ 

~e=!:~hingt0!lJo C" .. : , ' 

~llat the Civil Service.qo~ssion ~heck tbS pe~sonne1 ~iie 
on' JE$SE So -RoGERS and ' condu.ct, the oth~.r necessary'l~~ds resultii}g 
~om this 'personnel fi1~'check~ ' 

.=21= 
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~ilutCl:AT 

Washington, DoCo ROBEllT \VO McCASLIN RWl1:MB 

JAY DAVID mrrTTAKER ' CHA1IDERS, 
MGER HISS 

was; 
CHAItACn!I't O!I' CME 

PERJURY, INTERNAL SECURITY - R 

ESPIONAGE; - R 

CiVil Service Connnission files reflect' WILLIAM WARD 
"'PIGMANj) born March 5~ 1910 at Chicagoj) Illinoiso He 
'received grammar and high school education in Chicago 
andBS degree at George Washington University and PhoDo 

,degree at Maryland Universityo. Files further indicate 
he received probationar,r appointment on ' May 28~ 1930 
with National "Bureau of Standards and that he was 

, employed there'Until August 6, 1938 when he resigned 
to accept a research fellowship at Leipzig University 
ill Germany 0 It is furthe:r shown that he was reinst'ated 

, on September 2751 1939 as assistant chemist w:tbh the 
Bureau of Standards and remained with the BUreau of 
Stand~ds until his r~signatio~ on August 209 1944~ 
Supervisors and associates state they ' have no concrete 
infqrmation indicating he was disloyal to the United 
sta-teso '!'vIO ,of his former .associates' from the Bureau 

,of Standards state they attended me'etings In his home 
at which meetings. 'his brother,GEORGE Plffif.AN," wa~ 
present 0 These,' associates" HERBERT INSLEY" PhoDo 

. and La Ao PA~mR; said, they felt'the discuSsions in 
" these meetings, a..t PIGMAN''S home were becoming so ' 

, radical that they ,withdrew from further ,attendanceo 
Nei ther INSLEY nor PALMER heard of CHAMBERS or , HISS 
dur~ng their contact with ' thePIG1\ANS, they: said, 
'and that the new~paper accounts of the· PIGMANS were, 
shocking to themo GEORGE PIGMAN, according to Civil 
Service COmmission,'files; was ,born February ,22, 1912 
at Chicago~ Illinois 51 educated in'the public schools 
there ° , He received an, MS degr~e, in' 1935 from George 

J I· 
, COPUES <R THI8 RI!PORT 

@ Bureau :' 
"'-:1' - NeVi York (l-T 0 J 0 Donegan, Sl 0 . 

Asst. to ~ttyo GenE rai) 
2 -- Baltimore 
2 - Washington Field 

. Kisseloff-2374 
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-• UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 

TO Director~ FBI DATE: 1ijj31/48 

FROM SAC~ Boston o 
JAY DAVID 'WHITTAKER CHAk'BERS, vlAS.; SUBJECT: 

ALGER HISS 
PERJURY 
ESPIONAGE - R 
(Bu file 74-1333) 

ReBu1et 12/30/48. There is attached the original copy of the 
report of SA Frederick M. Connors, 12/22/48~ Boston,Mass., which has been signed. 

I ~ ~ ." l«; '59 
.1 0; ~ \ 7.!{;;./:J.J.2.-:-- . ~ II (/:,) rh 

IEi:1 >,: \~~ .,"' ~"'i .' i I ~~'&l1~949 11 u{ d (b 8J /~ tJ 
:!'I''J) , r. . ' : 4. Ci?j ~.'l:1----" ~ 

:j IJAf.n~ ';9~{~ \ Kisseloff-2375,~ I{/ 
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COt,IF 2 STNS 

"1~HINGTON . 

vbIRECTOR AND 

38 NElvARK 6 FRON NEvI YORK 

SAC URGENT 

(/ 0 

-• ..,.. ':-1, 

L , 
I 

JAY DAVID t'1HITTAKER CHAr'IBERS, HAS, ALGER HISS, ETAL, PERJURY, 
\1 

ESPIONAGE R. FELIX AUGUS~ERHAN, fJHO HHITTAKER CHAHBERS HAS AL-, . 
LEGED PHOTOGRAPHED DOCUHENTS FOR HH1 IN NINETEEN THIRTYEIGHT lvHILE 

CHAMBERS liAS ACTIVE IN ESPIONAGE eORK AND WHO HAS IDENTIFIED INSLER­

HAN FROH PERSONAL OBSERVATION AS THE HAN'HHOl-1 HE KNEH AXtLIX THE 

PHOTOGRAPHER, PRESENTLY RESIDES RD NO. THO, CANBRIDGE, NY. ALBANY 

OFFICE HAS DETERtHNED FOLLQ{lING INFORI1ATIOn mSE OF PROPERTY 

." ! 

IN CAHBRIDGE BY INSLERt1AN. PROPERTY OF FEL tl ··'INSLERHAtl, RD nolO, it ~~/ 
CAHBRIDGE, NY, CONSISTS OF EIGHTY FIVE ACRES AND Tl'JO STORY HOUSE. 

PROPERTY ORIGINALLY SOLD BY CAtlBRIDGE, NY LIFE , RESIDENT TO NORr-lA KNOLL, 

THENTY nJO HANIL TON AVENUE, ARLHlGTON, NJ, ON JULY FIRST, THIRTY-

FIVE. ON AUGUST TEN, FORTYONE, AFTER HER DEATH, PROPERTY CONVEYED 

BY HER HUSBANP, CHARLES KNOLL, TO DOROTHY G. HOEY AND ARTHUR C. 
~ . ' 

HOEY, JR., OF THREE NINE SEVEN BURLINGTON ~~, BOR9P~H OF;.l'AR~S,~· ( 0 . :tA~4 Zy-;;£J~ ,(JfP .. 
BERGEN COUNTY, NJ. ON DECENBER THENTYNI !it ORTYTWOJ;PR~RTY1.ICON-

<::); JJ .... ~t\ lot;; 1FAS 
VEYED TO FELIX A. AND ELIZABETH INSLE t OF TOt-lNS!{':IP 'OF BABYLON, 

~ 
t.lY, UHO PURCHASED PROPERTY FOR-ELEV'EN ,--. 

f ' • ,t, ft \ I .' 

~ 
\JJ'-- .~\ 

il -,0. ~~ i 
1"'- I I "-

" 

SUFFOLK ComJTY, LONG ISLAND, . 
. ( 

END OF PAGE ONE .?A ':' 
~ ': j ' '" 1 .""\ .. 0/(0 
P-" , f~ h. ... . l..j I.}\J 
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PAGE TWO. 

HUNDRED DOLLARS. RECORDS INDICATE A FIFTEEN HmJDRED DOLLAR il0RTGAGE 

HELD BY A JAY C. HILL OF EAGLE BRIDGE, NY, WHICH IS NEARBY CAHBRIDGE, 

BUT PAID BY NORI'lA KNOLL. INSLERHAN DID NOT RECORD TITLE TILL ,JULY 

TWENTYNINE, ~ORTYSEVEN, AND AT THAT TIME NO MORTGAGES WERE FILED. 

ALL ABOVE INFO ON FILE t*1N ~LERK, HUDSON FALLS.; NY. ASS ISTANT 

AG T. J. DONEGAN HAS REQUESTED THAT DOROTHY G. HOEY AND ARTHUR C. 

HOEY, JR., WHO ARE REPORTED BY ALBANY OFFICE TO HAVE BEEN 

RES ID ING IN NINETEEN FORTY nJO AT THREE NINE SEVEN BURLING TON ROAD, 

BOROUGH OF PARANUS, BERGEN COUNTY, NJ, BE INTERVIEVJED, RE ACQUAINTANCE-

SHIP, KNOWLEDGE OF INSLERNANS ACTIVITIES, AND HOW TRANSACTION FOR 

SALE OF PROPERTY TO INSLERMAN CAME ABOUT. SUTEL. 

SCHEIDT 

BOTH HOLD 

Kisseloff-2378 
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t .. ~tIlAL BUREAU OF h;;jEST, 
U. S. D'PARTr.mJT OF JUS 

COMMUNICATIONS SEt '. 
,-­
I 

JA~' 
TE TYPE 

~~SHINGTOtJ Arm l"JFO 

~IRECTOR A~!D SAC 

'-\'., / 

FROU NEH YORK 

URGENT 

41 lO-15? 

'/" . 0 
JAY DAVID HHITTAKER CJ-IAI'-1BERS, HAS, ETAL, PERJURY, ESP., R. 

, 
, . 

~ '" 

I -' '--
!"., , 

I~nERVIEHED TODAY FOR APPROXH1ATELY nro HOURS AND INTERVIEU BRIEF . 
BECAUS_E OF PRIOR cor·lr-11 TI·niNT HE HAD HITH "TH1K" F11~GAZ INE TO STRA IGHTEN 

I OU_T_F_I~.N_A_N_C~I~A_~:..-....:S-=;:...:T...:.~....:.~.:.;.::..;'O.:..:~~l-~W:..=-I;,..;:.T:H_-T.:..:o H;,;.:;:.;;;S;.......:.;H;;..;.:.:::..:G~~:..;.;Z::..:INK~ .. INERVIDI TODAY C~RED 
PJf...RIOD FROH NIN~TEEN TltIENTY NINE TO NINETEEN TH~B.lYT.VI0. D1.l..RING THIS 

PERIOD CHANBERS HAS SELF Et'lPLOY@, TRANSLATING VARIOUS GERHAN BOOKS 

TO THE ENGLISH LANGUAGE, GOT NARRIED IN NINETEEN THIRTYONE, AM-IN ENTERED 

CP AS ACTIVE MEMBER, WAS ASSOCIATED WITH.JOHN REED CLUB, WHICH BAS 

A CULTURAL SECTION OF THE CP. CHAMBERS SET FORTH A RATHER LONG LIST 
---~ ----- ... ~ ---=--- - -------~ .. 

OF INDIV_IDyALS ~vHO W]!;RE HEt·1BERS OF JOHN RE~D C1Jm AT THAT TU1E AND THEIR 
- '" 

PARTICULAR-ACTIVITY. HE RE;LATED INFORt,1ATION CONCERNING HIS TAK~N~).' ~~f' 
. 1--'-

UP Ep.ITORs+F1P OF "NEH HASSES" . HAGAZINE FOR A PERIOD OF THREE t'10NTHS 
i • 

i .. 
BEGINNiNG IN SPRING OF NINETEEN THIRTY THO AND HIS FIRST CONVERSATION 

WITH I1AX B~ACHT IN THE sur,mER OF N'Ihl~~HIRTY Tl'!g "VJli?N HE ){AS

1 t..!. \,!.4~~~~~ rIJ i)-I :;3 3·G ~ G 
APPROACHED BY THE LATTER TO DISGU~~~~ ACTI~t-TB~It~ -6m'EN .Cp·· I 

r:~-:. ~X: H ... ·• • ll:1J'" ..... 
_ • )J ~ - & . , (\ . 

AND BECOHE AFFILIATED T:JITH THE COHHUNIST UNDERJ;R.blJtjb4~~'f'JYC. HE RE-

LA.:rED HIS INTRODUC TI ON T~RBERT, AI. I A~RL, -{mo CHA f~~E~S S Til gil- ' ~ 
\iI\S II SOVIET AGENT ANIL HHO QUESTI9NE;D-2lDl AT LENGTH GONCERNHI§ HIS. :'~~1 
~D~OJA~~6~~, <I, • (, ; Kisseloff-2380 ~;/f) JV 
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ORIGINAL BREAK lHTH THE PA~J'Y, HIS POLITICAL BELIEFS, ACTIVITIES, 
. 

ETC. INTRODUCTIOt! OF CHA;"mERS TO HERBERT MID KARL HADE BY. JOJitL_ 
-~ -, 

~ S2::.E~~]AN, A FORBER S TAFF ~'1RITER OF THE "DAILY HORKER" ~THO ('JAS EX?ELL£D 

FROH THE PARTY In THE LATE tHNETEEI'l T~lENTIES Arm SUBSEQUEnTLY ENTERED 

THE COl'H'lUNIST UNDERGROUND. 

TINUED TOMORROW MORNING. T. J. DONEGAN FURNISHED FOLLOUHJG ACCOUNT -
OF GJ ACTIVITIES INSTANT DATE. EmJICE LINCOLN TESTIFlt:D THAT THE HAND-

\'JRITTEN NOTES HliJCH HERE TYRNED OVER By CHArmERS t'JERE OF SUCH A NAT,!JRE 

THAT SHE HAD NEVER SEEN SUCH NOTES UJ THE STATE DEPT. NOR WAS IT A 
------:;.~..;;;..;.~-.:....::~ :;;:-:;.;;-..:------- ---~-. .--.- --~~-.........,..-'"""!;----

PRACTICE IN THE STATE DEPT. TO BRIEF ANY MESSAGES IN THAT FASHION. 

ALSO TESTIFIED THAT SH.E SMJ NO REASON FOR ~NY TELEGRAH RECEIVED ~Y 

THE StATE DEPT. TO BE BRIEFED. RELATIVE TO SIXTY FIVE DOCUHENTS FUR-

NISHED BY CHArlBERS, SHE STATED SHE SAt'J NO REASON FOR THAT FORH TO BE 

t·mdTTEN, ALS9 THAT THE DOCUt>lENTS t1ERE NOT TYPED IN THE S TATE DEPT. 

t'lAX YERGA{\! TESTIFIED THAT _11:IJ:_o.m,.,Y.. .IU1E......ME-Hfll1-S.E.EN-AL.GEJLI:LI.s.s.-~H.~S 

DURING THE SAJLFRANCISCO C.ONFERENCE OF THE UN, AT HHICH TVJE HISS HAS 

PQINTED OUT TO HIM, YER~AN. FELIX ~UGU:,~SLERt1AN TESTIfIED TQ!!AX 

AND ADHITTED TH~T HE HAD SIGNED--A--STATE[llENT BUT REFUSED TO ANSlvER 
---~" - ... .-- \IT , I'" - - - -~-- -- ---- - "-~ .." 

vTHETHER QU1Q.T HE HAD TOLD THE TRUTH IN THE STATEt·jENT. DOCUHENJS 
tWo "'l • _. _ ."'i!"'9I __ f - '9 _ - • __ 4 

rIHICH t1ERE OBTAINED IN INSLERHAN-S HONE, HE CLAH1S HE TOOK FROH THE 
4 • .,. • 

REPUBLIC AVAIATIill1--C..Q.BE... AND NO INFORt-JATION AS TO HOH HE HAD THO 

END OF PAGE nJO 
., A 
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PAGE THREE 

SPEC IF IC DOCUHENTS IN HIS POSSESS ION PERTAINING TO'· TH,E ARNY AIR FORCES .. 
OTHER THAN HE HAD TAKEN A BUNDLE OF PAPERS OUT OF -:THE REPUBLIC AVIA-

-
TION CORP. INSLERt:1AN TESTIFIED THAT THE THREE CM·1ERAS· HE HAD IN HIS . . 
POSSESS ION \vERE A KODAK, A LEICA, t;lODEL B, AND A t:lmEJ'1A~JN DASH BOB • ..... 

r 

CLAINS HE HAD KODAK FOR EIGHTEEN YEARS AND LEICA AN]);-·ERNEHANN DASH BOB 

FOR TEN YEARS. 

HOLD P.LS 

1 1 
44 

SCHEIDT 

~wo COPIES WO 
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U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JU3TIC:: 

COP.1r.mtuCATlmJS SECTlOtJ 

I'" _, -

CONF 2 STNS 

FROB NE\'7 YORK 4 9-37P~;, 

i~'t~ 
ro VA ~;I 

JAY DAVID HHITTAKER CHAHBERS,~, ETAL. PERJURY ESPIONAGE - R." -i~o ~~ 
RE SF TELETYPE DEC. THIRTY AST IN INSTANT CASE REGARDING 1~.21U~~BJ:l'f ,~.J" 

---VJA~'1'ON 

~RECTOR AND SAC 

SAN FRANCISCO 3 37 

URGENT 

\ "' 
f~ PHOTO OF VASSI (f'ZUBILIN EXHIBITED TO CHAHBERS NEGATIVEtY. 

t1ASSING AND BERNAUT HAVE PREVIOUSLY IDENTIFIED ZUBILIN. 

SCHEIDT 

-" 
f ~, 

"t'<~ 

CORRECTION 5TH WORD SHOULD BE ffWAS;~ 
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t~n:~ • • rlr. Cl~~::; .......... . 
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)-

f':.Dtr:" to ::;~::.!! ::- :~~~q::~7;:":7::~:'. 
L. S. DErARTr"m~T C7 ,lU::iT~C': 

cor~'r"uWICATIONS SECTfO:l 

.jP.N 4: ~ 1949 
@V1~---' 

TELETYPE 

"-/ ~~'" c,.~~.c" .... . _. 
/"'- • r. l'G!''':o ", .. ", ,,,,, __ .. __ 

YSHINGTON AND t'lASH FIELD 4 NEH YORK 3 FROH BAL T 4 1UCMO ....... -

DIRECTOR AND SACS 0 U R G E N T CJ "::!it~-, 
JAY DAVID l'JHATTAKER CHAf·1BERS, HAS, ALGER HISS, ET AL, PERJURY, ESP~ • 

I NVES TI GA TI ON AT BAL TU10RE -!N AN EFFORT TO ID ENTIFY UNSUB, HA QU OTE(J: • -, 

BERNIE END QUOTE REFLECTS POSSIBILITY T~m!IE HAY BE IDENTICAL HIT~ 
BERNHA~'N' ;1A BUZI~UTZKY, SUBJECT- OF BUFILE ONE HUNDRED 

Kisseloff-2387 

DASH THREE THREE NINE FIVE NINE ONE, WHO IS PRESENTLY SUBJECT OF A 

PEND ING SECURITY INVES TIGATION AT BAL TU10RE. INS RECORDS BAL TIBORE 

REFLECT SUBJECTS IMMIGRATION FILE AT WASH., D.C., CONTAINS A PHOTOGRAPH 

OF' BROvIN. "JASHINGTON FIELD REQUESTED TO OBTAIN COPIES OF BROWNS PHOTO­

GRAPH HHICH IS CONTAINED IN HIS DUPLICATE NATURALIZATION CERTIFICATE N./l" 

NUt'1BER THREE FOUR FIVE TI,.JO THREE NAUGHT 1t'1O, LOCAT~ AT THE CENTRAL 
. '~~ 

OFF ICE OF IMHIGRATION. COPIES OF PHOTOGRAPH SH~D BE FURNISHED INHEDIA'llii 
~ 

TO DEt,liVER FOR EXHIBITION TO FRANKLIN VICTOR,,~~O~N EFfORT TO DET~RHINE 
~~ I"j 11-/3 33-- (E) ,Co 3 

IF BROl:IN IS IDENTICAL tHTH UNSUB BERNIE. COP~ OF PH6JPGR~~1~ SHjqULD ~ 
ALSO BE FURNISHED TO NY FOR EXHIBITION BY NY ~O ~JHITTAKI~~RNM1~~RS. 
WFO ALSO REQUESTED TO FUNISH COPIES OF PHOTOS TO BALTO. FOR COMPLETION 

OF ITS FILE. PHYS ICAL DESCRIPTION OF BROlm SONE,jHAT COINC*S ,?fH 
PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION OF BERNIE AS FURNISHED BY FRANKLIN VICT<)iRENO, 

_ ,kJITH EXCEPTION OF HEIGHT, IT BEING NOTED RENO DESCRIBES BROHN AS FIVE 

J, tF~l)Tl~~~~PY < \Jr~~~AS BRO;]n IS DES CRIBED AS FIVE FEET FIVE. B~;lJ f,;@ ~ 
AN OLD-TINE CP !'IE:IBER AT BAL THlORE AND RES IDED IN BAL TO. DUR ING_q Ir';~ it 



• 

PAGE TVJO 

PERTINENT PERIOD. HIS WIFE IS ORIGINALLY FROM PHILA. AND IT IS NOTED 

RENO CLA H1S HE NET CHAt<1BERS THRU BERNIE AT PHILA. DENVER ADVISED BY 

AIR f'1AIL 

MC FARLIN 

END 

TIME OF MSG IS 5-30 P 

K 

SORI U DID NOT CUT INTO PERF FOR WFO 

OK NY ROLL BACK AN ACK 

NK R-

d- R-3 NY 

:;:30 COPIES \7FO 

CAN U PLS SEND AGAIN 
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.Qic;MMemorfndu11J · UNITED STAtS GOVERNMENT 

TO H. B. FIETCHER ~ 
R. fl. llAJili~ 

'0 .. 

DATE: January 4, 1949 

FROM 

¥-- SUBJECT: ALGER HISS 
SECURITY l~TTER - C 

Ilr. Tolson~_ 
1Ir. Clegg __ 
Ilr. Glsvln __ 

~: lft~g""ol";-8~~':: 
Ilr. Rosen __ 
Ilr. TraCY __ 

:: ==.a=--=--_-1Ir. Harbo __ 

:: ~~:;'=lng=~""" n=-.-
1Ir. Qu1nn~_ 
Tele. Roomf . 

. This is to advise that I received a tele};hene call frem A Ys'~~'1i== 
Mr; C. S. Forster, Chief of the Investigatien Divisien of the Department"'fJJ..w.~ A • 

of Agriculture, at 4:00 p.m. en January 3, 1949. • . 'Iii .-
F. ~; ~;\\~ ":.-::~ 

:rJJI'. Forster stated that he had neted in the December 20th • , 1f 
issue ef the "NeY'S'Weekll an article entitled ItNatienal Affairs - Is Anerica 
Safe frem Spies. II ' This article stated in effect that Whittaker Chambers 
had advised Mr. Adelph Berle ef the State Departmen:t in September, 1939 of 
the facts in his pessession regaroing a Cennnunist espienage greup operating 
in the Federal Governnent. The article centinues by saying that Chambers 
in 1942 took his story to the FBI and that en the basis of the informatien he 
had supplied) the FBI in Dturn had made reperts to' these departments -wherein 
iniividuals mentioned' in the Chambers testimeny had been empleyed. 

:Mr. Ferster stated that since Alger Hiss had worked for the Departm:mt 
of Agriculture, he would appreciate lrnowing whether er net this data was ever 
supplied to the Departnent of Agriculture, ani, if so, to 'Whem in that Department. 
Mr. Forster stated that, acceroing to' the recerds of the Department of Agri<\ulture, 
Hiss resigned in 1935. r:J1 . ..I 

I advised Mr. Forster that, in view of the fact that Mr. Hiss 
1ms net employed by the Dep3.rtment ef Agriculture at the time the Bureau allegedly 
received the infermation frem Vhittalrer Chambers ani made its reperts available 
to the various interested government agencies, it was unlikely that any infornation 
in t.his matter was supplied to the Dep3.rtmmt of Agriculture. I advised him, 
however, that a check would be made to determinet\,.whether or net such information 
had been sent to his Dep3.rtment. .50", \ 7!1;;;.. L~~J J:.: ... :';"j~(p, ·tf 
RECOlHNDATION: ,..~~~ tB'i ___ L' Ir 

-it;) v. JAN l41949 
.. ~,. It is reconmended that th~s matter be referJ.~cr to the Internal 

Security Section in order that it can be determined whether er net any data 
of the .statements given by Chambers have ever been sent to' the Agriculture 
Department .. · On cempletion of this check if the Internal Security Divisien will 
advise -fUe ai to' the results thereef, I will advise Mr. Ferster by telephone • 

. RWi{:mmk 

. -. , 
. -. 

""­r ·-
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Addendum: 1-6-49 

Alger Biss was employed in the Department of Agriculture 
from &'y, 1933 to April, 1935. The first information appearing in 
the Bureau files concerning Hiss is dated September 25, 1941. He 
was the subj ect of a Hatch Act inquiry authorized on December 24, 
1941, at i-ihich time he was employed in the state Department. In view 
of the foregoing, no distribution of information on Alger Hiss was­
made to the Department of Agriculture so far as the records reflect. 

It is recommended that Mr. Forster be advised that no 
¢ormation ViaS furnished to the Department of Agriculture since 

J.f.(~ was not employed there subsequent to April, 1935. 

- 2 -
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\'- Office Memorandum · • 
TO 

FROM 

MR. F.LETaHER~ 
D. M. Laddf\~ 

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT, 

DATE: January 4,1949 

:: ~~!:n 
lIr. Glav1ii 

SUBJECT: ~ ~: lft~~=ol-a"":----
llr. Rosen -­
I!r. Tracy-

5 1 

~:==.a~== I!r. Harbo __ 

Hiss Alice 0 'Donnell in the Attorney General's ::E~~= 
Office called me on January 3, 1949. She stated that the Tele.Room 

III'. Neas.:~+-->r' A tto rrrey Gen eral had' a memo ran dum fipom the Bureau dated 1I1as Ho1lliea 

DeceT!'ber 15, 1948, relative to 1fhittakereehambers, which \I1:S~~-;.d~~ 
made reference to Frankl in Reno. She stated that the A ti;orn y' 
General had requested that she obtain for him the resu~ts of t 
FBI's investigation of Reno. 

DML:-dad 

- l 
• n/ 

\ -
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G..' J- _ srJlwOARO YoRM NO. 64 • • • 

. ·Office Memorandum · .' UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 

TO Director, FBI DATE: January 5, 1949 

~ FROM SAO, Philadel:phia Attention: FBI Laboratory 
o 

SUBJECT: JAY DAVID \'1HITTAKER OHAlmERS, '"las. ET KL 
PERJURY, ESPIONAGE - R j) ({ Q if 0 l.L 
Bureau File 5e74-l333 - 0, - r 

There are enclosed hereld th three letters concerning which it is 
requested a comparison be made with document~ nOl., in the Laboratory's :possession 

t~fp which have been submitted by tIHITT.AKER ORAl-IDERS. 
t'( .. ~\1 J 
\ 1:').\0 The first letter, dat~d ~7~ber 11, 1941, addressed "Dear Hr. WHITA.T{ER", 
'~y:';;;d signed II Sincerely yours, DAI ?fFANSLERII, h.§.s been received from UI:._~lTHOUY 

~.:::fJ.AKER, attorney for DAISY F. ISLER. Before turning this letter over to Bureau 
agents, 'ffiITAKER obtained -oermissl.on therefor from DAISY FANSLER and in the :per­

f<.) mission, Uiss FA1:fSLER. advised that this letter was ty:pe\'Jri tten on a Oorona 
~ typewriter. . 

.;~\~) ,J Ahe remaining t'"lO letters, dated ~pril 14, 1927, ~~g;::essed to ~!-i ___ 
kt~ i}k ~ARD~NT!PiJR, and t,lay 4, 1927, addressed to Mrs. lIARY ~OFFMAN, have been 

Jd'" recei Vc~d :e 6m t.h-. BURTO~T "mIGHT; a ne:phe,~ of LOUIS Hom,Wi, former :partner of 
THOMAS L / FANSLER, prior to the formation of the partnershi:p between FANSLER and " 
F-ARRY TIN. The letter dated April 14, 19.:a7 is a carbon copy, ,~hereas the .0 / 

letter dated Uay 4, 1927 is an ori-ginal. I - ~;gj':'I!1;QB~giji~-

It i·s requested that all letters submitted here\"li th be returned to 
the Philadel!>h;i.a Office .upon completion of the examination. )'i._~i 

Enclosures 

S-oecial Delivery - Registered Mail 

JLK:1lPM 
65-2440 

-.~~~~~-~ ----- -----
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sTANDARD FORM NO. 64 
.. , .. ~ . ¥. 

Office Memorandum 
TO : DIRECTOR, FBI 

FRO~AN FRANCISCO 
'0 

SUBJECT: J. DA~D VlHITTAKER CHlillBERS, 
ALGE~ISS; et al 
PERJURY 
ESPIONAGE - R. 
(Bureau File 74-1333) 

• UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 

DATE: January 5, 1949. 

was; AIm.~AIL SPECIAL DELIVERY 

ATTENTION: FBI LABORATORY 

~ Reference New York teletype to San Francisco dated 
~ January 3, 1949, requesting that efforts be made to obtain any specimens of 
~ typ~~~tten material emanating from the HISS family and in the possession of 

I JAC~UTRO, attorney in San Francisco and former classmate at Harvard Law 
~ School with ALGER HISS. ,/' 

JACK SUTRO (true name, JOH~SUTRO) of the firm of 
Pillsbury, l1adison, and Sutro, 225 Bush Street! San Francisco, made available 
the following specimens of typev~itten materiai received by him from ALGER HISS. 
tir. SUTRO stated that to the best of his knowledge, these are the only specimens 
of typev.ritten material received by any member of his family from any member 
of the HISS family. The specimens received from ~r. SUTRO are described as 

#V . follows.: 

,\,1/ 1. Letter dated November 23, 1940, on stationery of the 
. ... •. .:'Department of State, addressed "Dear Jack," com,mencing, "I have been asked by 
/' .'- -/ our former law professor ••• ,11 signed "Sincerely yours, ALGER HISS,II and with the 
':/ notation in the lower left-hand corner that it was addressed to 1.!r. JOHN A. 

SUTRO, Standard Oil Building, San Francisco, California. 

2. Letter dated November 29, 1940, on stationery of the 
Department of State, addressed to "Dear .Jack," commencing IIMany thanks for 
your very helpful letter ••• " signed "Very sincerely yours, ALGER HISS," and with 
a notation in the lower left-hand corner that the 18tter was being directed to 
JOHN A. SUTRO, Esq., Standard Oil Building, San Francisco, California. 

3. Letter dated September 26, 1946, on stationer,y of the 
Department of State, addres sed to "Dear Jack," commenci~ II I apprec iated your 
note several weeks ago •• " and signed "Yours ever, AL~, with a notation in 
the lower left-hand corner indicating ,that the 1.et\.~/as ,directed to Mr. ? /7 
JOHN A. SUTRO, Hotel Pierre, New York, New York. !S>~~ \/7i~~~ 1333'~ .' l:. 

~ ~ I-r.;i~ . -
4. A two-page letter dated ~a 17, ~94.W,N vliill§tHe return 

address at the top, 3210 P Street, N. 'II., I'lash ' on 7, D.C., and with a 
printed address form pasted in the upper right and corner bearing the vlOrds, 
"Carnegie Endowment for International Peace, 405 w. ll7th St.t'.ee.t.,-l~w-York 27, 
New York." This letter is direct;~ to/P-~~~~~Ck,1I and ~ommences, III;r.t was very 1/ 

("~ , , , --., ,-
t~ SPECIMENS mn \ ! ~ ~ • .1 I ; /" Iv; if'i .. ~ ', 

" \ II ,.. . J Kisseloff-2399 &l 
FOJ.~ LAB. ACTION ~D nL.~ .. " yf e.n ir.?'A- .' l~ ~ 
/- :7 -r/~ ~,, ~/ 

· ·L. 



.... ./. .... r •• 
Director from SAC, San Francisco 

RE: J. DAVID 7'JHITTAKER CEA1fBERS, was; 
ALGER HISS; et al 
PERJURY 
ESPIONAGE - R. 

• 
January 5, 1949. 

thoughtful of you to write ••• " The first page of the letter ends, "I assume 
that he is back ••• " A notation in the lower left-hand corner indicated it W'dS 

being directed to Mr. JOHN A. SUTHO, Standard Oil Building, San Francisco 4, 
California. The second page of this letter begins, " •• back in Los Angeles again, II 
and concludes, "Thank you from Priscilla and me, Yours ever, /s/ ALGER," and 
the typewritten signature, "ALGER HISS." 

5. A typewritten letter dated December 30, 1948, bearing the 
return address at the top, "22 East 8th Street, New York, New York," addressed 
to JOHN A. SUTRO, Esq., 3598 Jackson Stre~t,,_ S Francisco, California, "Dear 
Jack, II and commencing "My step-son, TIMOTHY\ BSON ••• " and signed, IIEver 
sincerely, ALGER. It . t 

, 

6. Envelope bearing the typev~itten address, JOHN A. SUTRO, Esq., 
3598 Jackson Street, San Francisco, California, with the typewritten return 
address in the upper left-hand corner, 22 ~ast 8th Street, New York, New York. 
This envelope, according to Mr. SUTRO, was the envelope in which Item 5 was re­
ceived by him. 

The above-described documents have each been initialed on the 
reverse side by Mr. JOHN A. SOTRO, vmo placed the date, January 4, 1949, and his 
initials on each document in the presence of Special Agents DAVID E. TODD 
and CHARLES F. BRUSCH in Mr. SUTRO's office at 225 Bush Street, San Francisco. 
It should be noted that Items 1, 2, 3, and 4 have each been punched in the 
upper left-hand corner and Item 2 bears a pencilled notation in the upper 
right-hand corner appearing to be u#30-H.1I The punch marks and notation 
were made in the process of filing these documents in Mr. SUTRO's office. 

Mr. SUTRO when furnishing these documents explained that 
while he had been a classmate of ALGER HISS at Harvard University from 1926 
to 1929, they had not been intimate at that time. The only definite association 
other than the attendance of classes together, which Mr. SUTRO could recall, 
was that he and HISS each were members of the Lincoln Inn Eating Club while 
attending the Harvard University Lavr School. When first contacted, Mr. SUTRO 
could recall no contact with ALGER HISS between the date of their graduation 
from law school until the time of the United Nations Conference for 
International Organization at San Francisco in e~rly 1945. However, upon 
examining his file containing correspondence from HISS, Mr. SUTRO located the 
documents described above as Items 1 and 2. Mr. SUTRO advised that after 

-2- Kisseloff-2400 



-. 
Director from SAC, San Francisco 

HE: J. DAVID W'rIITTAKER .CH.A!lBERS, was; 
ALGER HISS; et al 
PERJURY 
ESPIONAGE - R. 

• 
January 5, 1949 

meeting ALGER HISS at the UNCIO Conference, he invited HISS to his home on 
several occasions. During this period, ALGER HISS was residing at the 
Fairmont Hotel, San Francisco, and was acting as Secretary-General of the 
UNCIO Conference. Since meeting members of Mr. SUTRO's ir'!I!lediate family, 
ALGER HISS has on various occasins wri~ten longhand letters to lir. and lirs. 
SUTRO and in one or two instances, notes to the Sutro children. In no 
instance, according to Mr. SUTRO, did HISS or Mrs. HISS direct any type­
v~itten communications to any member of the SUTRO family other than those 
described above. 

The FBI Laboratory is requested to immediately compare the 
items being transmitted herevdth with knovr.n specimens of typed material in 
the possession of the Bureau. Upon the completion of this examination, these 
items should be returned to the San Francisco Office in order that they may 
thereafter be returned to lir. SUTRO. 

The following information concerning Mr. SUTRO is being set 
forth for the consideration of the Bureau in the handling of the specimens and 
information received from Hr. SUTRO: 

JOHN A. SUTRO during World ',var II was a Lieutenant Commander 
representing the Office of Naval Intelligence at the Naval Air Station, alameda, 
California. While active in that capacity, Lt. Commander SUTRO was always 
most cooperative ,vith any Bureau representative who contacted him and took 
c.onsiderable pains to assist the Bureau in whatever manner possible. In 
addition, lIr. SUTRD is a personal friend of numerous agents whose acquaintance 
he made during the period of his naval service, and has frequently volunteered 
his services if 'in any investigation it might appear that he could be of 
assistance. 

JOHN SUTRO is presently active as an attorney in the firm 
of Pillsbury, Madison, and dutro, which firm represents the Standard Oil Company 
of California, and Mr. SUTRO is general counsel for the Pacific Telephone and 
Telegraph Company, with whom the San Francisco Office enjoys excellent re­
lations. Mr. SUTRO explained that he is personally strongly anti-Communist, 
and his activities while representing ONI at the Alameda Naval Air Station would 
confirm this. He therefore is embarrassed by having associated vdth HISS, whom 
he now feels was probably active as a member of the Communist underground at 
the time HISS was in San Francisco at the United Nations Conference. Accordingly, 

-3- Kisseloff-2401 
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Director from SAC, San Francisco 

RE: J. DAVID WHITTAKER CHAlmERS, was; 
ALGER HISS. et al 
PERJURY ' 
ESPIONAGE - R. 

• 
January 5, 1949 

l~. SUTRO has requested that his name be retained in confidence in the event 
the Laboratory examination of the enclosed specimens fails to produce an 
identification of such value as to necessitate the use of these specimens in 
evidence. Further, he requested that no dissemination of the fact that he 
possessed these documents be made outside the Bureau unless it becomes 
necessary to introduce them into evidence. LIr. SUTRO stated that in the 
event an identification is made such as would warrant the introduction of 
these documents into evidence, he would be a willing lvitness if subpoenaed, 
and would have no hesitancy about revealing anything and everything that he 
knows about ALGER HISS and about this correspondence. 

In view of Mr. SU'l'RO's past and potential future 
cooperation, it is suggested that the Bureau give every consideration to his 
requests. 

Encl.-6 
CFB/jo 
100-25417 

cc 2 - New York (AMED) 

Kisseloff-2402 
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r! ~~; '~~~ARD FORM NO, s.< I 
~ ....... -;;. ... 

. Office Memora~dum · UNITED STAT! GOVERNMENT 

TO Director; FBI Attn: FBI Laboratory DATE: January 6, 1949 

l~ GUY HOTTEL, SAC, Washington Field 

J. D. ';;:HITl'AKER' CHAlffiERS, nas, et al 
PERJURY; ESPI01~GE - R; 

SUBJECT: 

INTERNAL SECURITY - R 

Attached hereWith are ~1oodstock Typei'J!'iter specimens obtained 
by Special Agents of the Washington Field DiViSion, which are for 
comparison Tdth questioned documents in instant case. Unless other-
wise indicated, these specimens may be destroyed by the FBI Laboratory 
if they are found to be not identical. They are described as follows: 

Serial #N-225555, owned by Mrs. JOHIIJ LAN"KFORD, 1239 Girard 
Street, N. W., taken by Special Agent VIILLIAM J. TRACY on January 1, 1949. 

Serial #N-210231, property of SNYDER, 739 :Madison, N. W., taken 
on January 5, 1949 by Special Agents THoz,fAS J. BARRY and DONALD D. GONNOPc.S. 

\{ 1.- '2, "l/ Serial IIRN-21522, in possession of Uestern Auto Store, 1213 Good 
Hope Road, S. E., taken by Special Agent EDVTARD M. MULLIN on January 5, 1949. 

Serial #F-117388, at pesidence of Mrs. A. L. M. ALBERS, 506 East 
Marshall Street, Falls Church, Virginia, taken by Special Agent El)ifARD M. 
MULLIN on January 5, 1949.-

Serial #F-99753, owned by ARTHUR UA.TTSON, 2115 - F Street, N. \1., 
Apartment 203, taken by Special Agent DONALD YiALTER on January 5, 1949. 

Serial #N-220102, oimed by Mr. F. H. DOUGLAS, taken by SJ;e cial Agent 
WILLD1.1 J. Tl!ACY on January 5, 1949. 

Serial #F-119662-E, owned by Mrs. ROBERT E. JONES, 1507 N. Quinn 
Street, Arlington, Virginia, by Special Agent ROBERT R. NICHOLS or;., fL~ 
January 5, 1949.' (1'"_' 

Serial #N-260961, obtained from JAMES T. BARBOUR, 606 McLachlen 
Building, by Special Agent PHILIP H. TilLSON on January 5, 1949, which is 
described as "Civil Action No. 513-47, In the District Court of the United 
States for the District of Columbia", and -which is , a ltUotion for Custody 
and Maintenance of M:Lnor Child, and Alimony Pendente Lite It • 

CJJ:cl 
74-94 
Enclosures 

cc - New York 
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 

Director, FBI 

SAC, Baltimore 
Ci 

SUBJECT: JAY DAVID 1'JHITTAKER CHAMBERS, was., ET AL 
PERJURY, ESPIONAGE .,. R, INTERNAL SECURITY - R 

DATE: 1/6/49 ' 

ATTENTION: ~ .1J <? ~ P ~! .2 
FBI LABORATORY () 

B.1 teletype dated December 31, 1948, the Washington Field Office 
advised that Woodstock Typewriter, serial number 246358, was pur­
chased b.r the Abbot Business Machine Compan,y, Baltimore, Maryland, 
on June 16, 1944. Baltimore was requested to procure specimens 
of this t.r,pewriter and forward them to the Laborator,r for compari­
son with pertinent material. 

Records of the Abbot Business Machine Oompaqy, l42 West Fayette 
Street, Baltimore, Mar,rland, reflect that the machine was purchased 
h1 them from the United Typewriter Compaqy, 1813 Fourteenth Street, 
Washington, D. C. The records further reflect that the machine was 
sold by the Abbot Business Machine Oompaqy to Mrs. D. SCOTT, 4205 
Arizona Avenue, Baltimore, Mar,rland, on October 5, 1944. 

Mrs. DORIS ~TT, 4205 Arizona Avenue, Baltimore, Maryland, cur­
rent ·owner of' Yfoodstock 1~pewriter, serial number 8J246358E, advised 
Special Agent RIOHARD G. HUNSINGER on Januar,r 4, 1949, that she pur- _ ./ 
chased the machine in October of 1944, from a company whose name ~~ 
she could not recall. ~~\ 

~_UJ!~ 
Subm~tted with this letter are six pages of typewriter specimens 
of Woodstock Typewriter, serial number 8J246358E. Pages one and 
two and half of page three are specimens of characters of the type­
writer. The last half of page three is in paragraph .form. Page 
four is a carbon specimen of the machine. Page five is composed of" . . 
paragraphs and the number characters of the machine and page six co,';' ./y 
sists of double spaced paragraphs. The character ISU" sticks upon 
each touch, which necessitated a slow typing speed. ,The character 
* is indicated on the ke,rboard bptthe character 3/4 has been sub­
stituted for it. A touch of the ke,r marked ? produces nothing. 
The specimens were taken by Special Agent RICHARD G. HUNSINGER and 
initialed on each page by Mrs. DORIS M. SCOTT as owner, of the 
machine. ~ -2] ~ ~ (g ~ 

~~.~ 11//3/ _~::_l 

, J~~' 
n I o-t/#tP7'~§:>'<)' 

. fr',yu "I:~' -$ 

f~~j/ 
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• 
L/Director 
Re: JAY DAVID YlHITTAKER CHAMBERS, was., ET At 

PERJURY, ESPIONAGE - R , IS - R 

, f 

1/6/49' 

The Laborator,r is requested to compare the six pages of specimens with the 
original documents submitted by the attorneys for ALGER HISS and JAY DAVID 
WHITTAKER CHAMBERS in an endeavor to identify the typewriter on which those 
documents were originally typed. 

RGH/ow 
65-1642 

Enclosures (REGISTERED MAIL) 

cc - New York, 
Washington Field 

.. 
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Office • UNITED STATE' GOVERNMENT 

TO 

t 1 ,f1"'l -
H. B. FI.;E'ICl~ 

DATE: January 6, 1949 

FROM 

SUBJECT: JAY DAVID rlHITTAKER CH.AMBERS, TlAS 
PERJURY; 
ESPIONAGE - R 

Reference is made to your memorandum to the Director 
relating to efforts to secure typewriting specimens emanating from 
Alger Biss Ylhich might be of value in this matter. A quick check of 
material available on the current investig~tion was negative as to 
the Director's inquiry as to what had happened as a result of the 
lead set up relating to the Home Life Insurance Company, NevT York City. 

The Vfashington Field Office 'was checked and they were unable 
to locate a COIIDllunication addressed to the New York Office relating to 
this lead and so I placed a call to Supervisor Tuohy of the New York 
Office at 11:00 a.m., in the absence of ASAC Belmont. The records of 
the New York Office were checked rapidly 'With negative results and I 
instructed that the;}~ be certain this lead ViaS covered by a check nth 
the Home Life Insurance Company, New York City. Mr. Tuohy called back 
at 1~:35 .111. and stated that a check had been made at the Home Life 
Insuran Company foPd there were no typewriting specimens relating to 
Dona y. 'ss, AlgerV'Hiss or Mrs. Priscil~'{ffi.ss. There was a record of 
an application for an insurance polic~~ the part of Donald Hiss but 
the poli6ywas refused because of Donald Hiss' physical condition. A 
memorandum in response to the Director's inquiry is attached. 

Attachment 

'. 

~~ Jl. JA~! 1 ~ 1949 
Kisseloff-2413 

Ilr. Tolson 
I!r.E.A.~ 
Ilr. Clegg -
I!r. Glavl-n -­
l!r. Ladd -­
l!r. NIchboI"'-s-­
Mr'. Rosen -­
\Ir. Tracy--

~: ~~;""a;---
l!r. Harbo -­
l!r.1lohr-­
l!r. Permington 
l!r. Qu1nn T=­
Tole. Room -
l!r. Nease -­
MIss Gandy 
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STANDARD FORM NO. 64 • 
_J 

it 

T~ffice MR~e~1ndum · 
Q~ 

H. B. FLETCHER J:Ji..~'i 
o 

FROM 

~. 
UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 

DATE: 1-6-49 

!.:r. Tolson 
Mr.E.A.~ 

I C SUBJECT: JAY DAv:tD WHITTAKER CIW.ffiERS, VTAS 
PERJURY; 

1Ir. Clegg -~, Mr. Glavi-n -
1Ir. Ladd -
lIr. Nichols , 
Mr. Rosen -­
I.Ir.Tracy--

ESPIONAGE - R fi: ~~:=ea--
l.T. Harbo-­
Mr.1<ohr-­
Mr. Pennrngton 
lIr. Quinn Tamn-

Reference is made to Uffi'T York teletype of January 5, 1949, i::eNe~~~m--== 

\

9 :32 p.m., which relates to lJr. Donegan I s request that next 'VTeek the Miss Gandy . " . 

expert frOEl. the Technical Laboratory bring the ChambelZS'""d'ocuments to f ~~f 
N~ YQr~ so that they can be made ava1l~~e t9 }~_~~an, attorney for I ,', rf:: 
AlgeJ.O~~~... _~ J ",~ ( • " Q r 

It is noted that according to the teletype, Hr. Tlhearty, 
Assistant Attorney General, stated that he had talked w.i.th me last Vleek 
concerning the transportation of the documents to New York City and I 
had agreed to forvlard them to Nffi7 York. I have no recollection of such 
a conversation 171th 1'lI'. Whearty and if such a conversation had taken place 
I would have prepared a memorandum. Tnere is no memorandum in existence 
reflecting such a contact on the part of Mr. Vlhearty. However, it appears 
that it is necessary that the documents be furni,shed to Mr. Donegan in 
accord with his request "a s the attorney handling this matter for the 
Department. I told Mr. Belmont they would be brought up on a date certain. 
I explained to 1~. Belmont that these documents were used on a day to day 
basis for comparison of typewriting specimens and the Bureau desired to 
utilize the documents so long as possible and also wished to save the time 
of the Laboratory expert. 

With reference to the request that triO Photo~raPhic cop-iss o£i~: /i:) 
~crofilm documents be forwarded for the use of Mr ._D*Qn~e.£§!1, I advised 
~. Belmont that we would send those up at the time the Laboratory expert 
~rings up the Chambers documents, and if this was not satisfactory he 
should advise and arrangements would be made to forvfard them immediately 
by mail. 

HBF:cmw 

I' 

" ' 
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• • 
URGENT 

, lo - -

JAY DAVID lIHITTAKER ~HAt.IBERS, tl AS, HAL , PERJURY, ESP I Or'JA'GE, ~ •. ~"fL;o 1 
ASSISTAnT ATTORNEY GENERAL DONEGM-l ADVISED THAT HA~ACHT APP~"E';/l 
BEFORE THE GRAND JURY, NYC TODAY AND STATED THAT HE HAS A COHl-lUtHST ~. 

AND HAS FOR1"jERLY ON THE NATIotJAL comaTTEE OF THE CP, THAT HE BEL.IEVES 

HE £.lET vJHITTAKER CHAr'lBERS, ALSO THAT HE KNEH AN INDIVIDUAL BY TH~ 

NAHE 0rYPETERS AND IDENTIFIED A PHOTOGRAPH OF ALEXAt1DER~EVENS AS 

BEING IDENTICAL t'lITH PETERS AND tIHO HAS MJ ORGANIZER FOR THE CP. 

FELIX AUG U*ERt.1A N ALSO APPEARED BEFOP.E THE GRArlD JURY TODAY A~lD 
STATED THAT HIS LEICA CAHERA HAS NOH LOCATED AT NINE ZERO NIUE sur-nnT 

AVENUE, BROtJX, NY, THAT HIS t'lIFE HAD GONE TO CAflBRIDGE, NY ~THO DAYS 

AGO AND BROUGHT THE CAHERA Dmm TO HER PARENTS-S Hot·1E AT sumUT AVE. 
t ~ "1J } J 11/ 

HT THE BRO~lX. H!SLERHAN TESTIFIED THAT HE HAD NEVER TAI{EN DOCUHEN-

TARY PHOTOGRAPHS ON HIS ENERi·1AN· DA\\ BOB CANERA 'OR ON HIS KODAK 
~ .. 

CAt,IERA. tmEN ASICED IF HE J.~~\lG!:N ~~ DOCUHENTARY PHOTOG'RA.PHS HITH 
~~~ . &» 1Lf. -/ ~3 2 -- Sf1~) 

HIS LEICA CANERA, HE REFUSED TQ~')§l<JEn OtT ' T}I~.,GJ~Q~tUl?~hl&T" It iHGHT 
~ ' ,' ~~ -:rr -.i- ... ~ 1_~ 

HICRHHNATE Hnl. INSLERr.JAN STATED THAT HE JiflJ>.~r-!f!~~§.!~TERS, TUO 
~ A .C"'j. _ /01 ~ , '." 

,~ 1'? __ ", -.? -

LENSES AND A TRIGGER HECHANISN FOR THE LEICA CA~' lEnA HHICH AnE LOCAT:ZD 

Hm OF PAGE ONE t Ji 1:·J 
"'Vfl , 7- I/!'I I';;; ' ... 

'- ,I l'~c,40" " ) ~~ /:i~t ~-:; /)~ 
t:w .A. tJJ-\l. -, l-..lI.} ,J Kisseloff-2417 r, . ~ (I / 'C 
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PAGE THO 

IN CI!\ilBRIDGE, NY. 1m. DOnEGAn ADVISED THAT HE HAD HELD A COHFEREr·jCE 

'HTH UR. Em1ARD LEAH, ATTOR~$Y' FOR ALGE19 HISS.9 Mm tQL.D_::;r....!. 

riC LEAH THAT HE ~'10ULD I·IAKE AVAILABLE TO Hn: THE SIXTY FIVE OP.IGII!AL 
..... - ¥ -

DOCUHnns TURtJED OVER BY CHAimERS AT T1lE Tn:E DEPOS ITIon HAS TAKEl·! 
~- ~ . 
In BALTn~ORE, ND. on NOVEHBER SEVEr-HEnnH, FORTYEIGHT. HR. DONEGAH 

<..... _ - dbl ______ -= - -: _ __ _ ~ ___ <_.---~-----::--------

STATED THAT NR. UHEARTY, ASSISTANT ATTOm!EY GEnERAL, HAD TALKED HITH? 

NR. FLETCHER AT THE BUREAU LAST UEEK CONCERrlH!G THE TRAnSPORTATION l' 

OF THE Docm-1EnTS TO t!YC, Arm UP.. HHEARTY HAS ADVISED TIlA T ~iR. FLET­

CHER AGREED TO DO THIS. NR. DOl'JEGAtJ HAS SUGGESTED THA T AN EXP!:RT FROl·I ---
_
________________ -----------------------1 

THE LABORATORY BRING THE DOCU- I' R PART OF NEXT WEEK, 

PROBABLY ON THURSDAY to HE DES IRES THE DOCut-1Et-lTS TO BE PERS ONALLY AC-- .. 
COr-JPANIED IN ORDER THAT THE CHAII~ OF EVIDENCE r~IGHT nOT BE BROlert!. -
THESE DOCUnnJTS ARE TO BE EXfHHNED BY An :EXPERT Er!GAGED BY t,m. 

I,IC LEAN. i~1R. DONEGAN HAS ALSO TOLD HR. HC LEAN THAT HE 110ULD HAKE 

AVAILABLE TO HIB THE LETTER HRITTEN BY ALGER HISS IN SEPTE:·lBER OF 

NINETEEN THIRTY SIX TO THE LANDON SCHOOL CONCERNING HISS-S STEPSON, 

TH!OT~SON. THIS LETTER HAS unRODUCED nno THE GRMW JURY 3Y 

AN AGEIJT OF HASHH!GTOn FIELD OFFICE •. AN EXPERT FRO~'l T1E LABORATORY 

HAS TESTIFIED THAT THE TYPItJG Tl·IEP.EOi'J HAS IDD·!TICAL ~lITH THE TYPING 

n: THE DOCur·1EtJTS FURNIS HED BY CHAr·IEERS. THIS LETTER IS PRESENTLY 

It! THE POSSESSION OF THE UASHInGTOH FIELD OFFICE. IT IS n~G.UESTED 

Etm OF PAGE nJO Kisseloff-2418 
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• 
PAGE THREE 

THAT THE LETTER BE FORl'lf\.RDED TO THE BY OFFICE REGISTERED HAIL FOP.. cor .. ;-

VEY Al'lCE TO :·:;R. DOnEGAN. DO~!EGlU; t:AS REQUZS TED THAT TIIO PIIOTOGRA?HI C ,~ 

COP IES OF THE ilICROFILil DoCUnzt!TS ~nIICH CI-:AUBLl1S HAD H: HIS POSSES-
- fI .. _ - -- - -~ --.......-...,... ~ 

SIon 3E ~lADE AVAILABLE TO HIll. HE STATED HE BELIEVES TIlZ Bll-tlEAU HAD - _5 -.3M 

PHOTOGRAPHED THE DOCU;'~EllTS AFTER THEY UERE TURf:ED OVER BY THE HGUA. 

1 ~IE I1[SIRES .!IjES,E '!:J10 COPIES: Bt.EYRmSP;.ED AS, S?OtI fSPOSSljlkl':"" CHA[l-

BIRS H!TERVIEUED TODAY FOR APPROXH1.\TELY SIX HOURS. U!t'ORrlATIOn 

COt!CERNHJG HAUES AND DATA COnCERrHNG CP FUHCTIOl'1t\RIES DURInG CHA:·j-

BERS-S ASSOC IATION 101 ITH CP FROil tHt!ETEEn TUEnTY FOUR TO PIUETEEN 

T~1EHTY NH!E OBTAInED. ALHOST EnTIRE THlE TODAY spen rr: DICTATn~G 

INFOR~'lATIOI'J RECEIVED FROl·l CHAHBERS on JrU:UARY TEInD" FOURTH, AND 

DATA Oi3TA BJED 3EH!G M:ALYZED M!D APPTIOPRIA TE LEA!:>S l'JILL .. 

-,-
~WO COPIES W6 

Kisseloff-2419 
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REPORT' 
, of the 

"~ 
~ LABORATORY ~~. 

FEDERAL BUREAU ' OF ' INVESTIGATION ' . '. 
' . . WASHINGTON . D. C • 

.. tiC· ... • 11&0. 'lin "!ltUft To: It . V &dZ..., #tN, .I.~ 
, •••• ton. v.,... at· ... ·l1U x. ... ...,. .... 11_,._*. 

t'It. .~ J"'.tNcl ·CNl ~ ott.l- ~ ~IIJ' 7. 194Q. ' " ' , ' 

Re: j. s:..W li"r il1'fAf;J:·~ w~·~. 
wi ... 1:1 •••• , . 
A:.rmi ~, 
?~:·~I ' 
li~:;,fl,f!IA(7<: .. " 

. . , ~ 

Exami"ation ,,,qu',,sted lIy"'" . 

'. 

x..tW .. , .. ....,·6. 3.CMt 

SpecimpriS: ' 

. ' 

!!!Kt~ ... "': ! 2WI ::e!I!!ll 

. ~ ~ .~" Ed, .. "00<0', D'~,~. . 

OYOUR FILE ~ • Qn1'2 
~BI FILE NO .• UJI-(tf ~2 
o::tAB. NO .. . ~ 10 . 

.' 8 C" ' 

Dele~ Copy Sent~~~..::;l:I:~~"''' 
byLctt-el'/?"- -

1'\ ..... lud .. ' .. 1219 .. n<4 ''''''1fith 'the' "-,1M' 'liM ..... 
... ~ .". Q6 .WO\CIl ~. " ,'. ' . .. . c 

.,.,. • . 12:$ -wU1 .. I" .••• W ..... ~ru.. ...... ;).ht)to­
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• Office Memorandum • • UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 

TO Director, FBI Attention FBI LABORATORY DATE: 

~!VjFROM : 
j~~UBJECT: 

\) 

SAC, Boston 
o U 

J. DAVID rmITTA1~R CHAllBERS, with aliases; ALGER HISS 
PERJURY; ESPIOnAGE (R) 
(Bureau file 74-1333) 

STRICTL~fu:OP¥!±S;:: 

Reference is " made to the te~type from the Director to boston and New York 
dated January 4, 1949, advising that ALGER HISS gave an address before the 
Commercial Club of Boston, which he reported in his 1946 federal income tax. 

I For the information of the Bure~u, this speeoh was arranged by .STJ'.l\R~ J}., 

I
": RAND, 30 State Street" Boston, 11as~achusetts, who was then a member of the 
. -Executive Board of the Commercial {,;lub. :Mr. RAND believes arrangements were 

made by letter but neither he nor his seoretary has been able to locate it 
and believe that it was destroyed some years back. 

Mr. RAND in searching through his files relating to the Commercial Olub 
located a letter from ALGER HISS dated September 3" 1948, which is being 
enclosed herewith. In the event the Laboratory ascertains this letter is 

iI"I:-':tt.; ... ~ot identical with specime;ns Q.6 through ~69 in instant case, t~e Laboratory Mtl . 
~v~ ~s requested to return the letter forthw~th to Boston so that ~t may be rc:. "8: 

returned to Mr. RAND. .~.:;,;.;:;~~ ... , v 
~~1Y"-':""'~ ." 

Mr. RA1~, who is a member of the firm of Choate, Hall and Stewart, stated 
he regarded the enclosure as a personal letter and requested that the 
contents of it be maintained confidential by the FBI. He said that ~ess 
the typewriting in this letter is identical with the questioned speoimens 
at the Bureau, he requested that the Bureau,keep this matter in an entirely 
confidential status. Mr. RAND said that the letter is "innocuous, relating . 
to a contemplated speeoh by ALGER HISS at Boston and he wanted to be definitely 
sure that it would not be turned over to either the United States Attorneyfs 
office at New York City or the House UnAmerican Aotivities Committee. He 
)3tated that with the names of General Eisenhower and Harvey Bundy being 

~~CMentioned he was ooncerned lest the enclosure in the hands of the wrong 
, (, .' organization be made the subjeot of unnecessary newspaper publicity. 

I -

I 

~.,,'t:d:r~ ~'rd 
~ ~.:r-/:'. 

/- S-1/94~ 
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• • 
At the same time Mr. RAlID" who is an attorney, appreciates that in the 
event this letter is identical with the questioned specimens that it 
would; of course" have to be submitted to the Grand Jury at New York and 
would be made available at a subsequent trial involving ALGER RISS. tir. 
RAND was assured in the event this letter was not material to instant case 
it would be returned to him promptly and that both his identity and his 
letter would be given adequate protection. 

FllC:rod 
§i5ei251 

Enclosure 

REGISTERED HA.IL 

Kisseloff-2424 
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REPORT 
of the 
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/' i<fk'\" L.ABORA'l'ORY· ~ 

. . . 
FEDERAL BUREAU OF I,.VESTIGATION 

' ., . WASHINGTON . D. C.' 

To: · ' . 

SAC, ~ ~ .....,. 10, 1949 

2bIft ·fQ1!~ b ~. of 1m f'!H :abol'8.~ '. the •• .,.t1~ : It ' -'.-
--~- '-- J'C1ItW ~ <* ~ &. 1949. . " 

Ref.,ence: 

~t f/6, ,!!!!M¥9!I' 
. . . 

. I\ .'9 *-1 .. 'Val .. ..au.. wh\a ...... to ..". '121"" ~ .... 
to ....,. Q6 ~ Q69. It we alaIo ~ ... , Q2# ~ .- .".. a ... 
_..au.. b'trpedQ6-.Q69:. . ... . ::·. ·· ·, r · .. :; 

• , ~'.' " . • • • ' , ' • • ' . ' ~ I • ~ .~ 1 ~ ;,o. \ .' 

~ tI:2l9 .. ~.m. beI~ _t...w "'1'-' ~·,ltt~" 
. :1Oab .... __ ~ ecpitIIJ .... ......... .' .' '.'. .~~ ~ .} . .... . 

~".Q""-- ',' 

~~::i=iI~~ITIo'Oft:NS-'S-~-T~lO~N~ 
M All..,.EiJ 1.4 ' 

.' 'JAN ¥l-.~ 1~9 :.P .' 
RCf-:.lml ., . !~>. ( 
. 'F[i!LAAl BUr.EAU Of !llvEm~TION 

,. 
i '. . ... . 
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~ • STANDARD FORM NO. 64. " \ . 

f)ffice Memoranaum 
• 89805 

TO I 

~, 
SUBJECT: 

• UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 

Director, FBI Attn: FBI Laboratory 

GUY HOTTEL, SAC, Washington Field 
, () 

J. D. 17HITTAKER CHA1fBERS, i'laS, etal 
PERJURY; ESPIONAGE - R,; 
IN'fli'....RNAL SECURITY - R 

DATE: January 6, 1949 

Attached herewith for comparison Yr.ith questioned 
documents in :instant case, is a typevl!'itten letter on the 
letterhead of the Carnegie EndmYiment for Internation~ ~~e, 
dated September 30, 1947, addressed to Dean HA.LFORD ~OSIaNS, 
School· of Advanced International Studies, 4206 Florida Avel?-ue" 
N. W., Washing·bon 9, .D. C., signed by ALGEIPHISS, and another 
letter dated November 5, 1947, described as the above letter. 

These letters are to be returned to the Uashington r'l& 
Field Office for their proper disposal, upon completion of the 
requested typeTll.'it:ing comparison. 

CJJ:cl 
74-94 
Enclosures 



'. ,. 

,~ 

.. 
1 • 
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1!r. Tolson 
Kr. E. A. TSlIIIl 

::: gi:~~n --
Io!r. Ladd --
)Ir. N1cho!s __ _ 

::~~:~~-­
~: ~a;:~=.&--
Kr. Harbo-­
Io!r.liohr-­
Kr. pennrntton_ 

~ie~~:;:;mTamn-
Mr. Nease-­
M1ss Gandy 

• REPORT 
of the 

~ 
~ LABORATORY-I:.-

• 
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

WASHINGTON D. C. 

Jk111M.,. 
Ex~mination requested by: 

_tllII(\ . 
I:xaminltion requested: -

Ii!!lSl !Z,~l 

John Edgar Hoover, Director 

It, .. .-11 .•• , .... , .... Id. IIb1tk tr,rpM D3a .. not. ..... 
• .". Q6 ..... \III. . 

f 1--
". . .. ~ 

" : ~ 

! -, I 

.' r ~1:r""-
" \ ".". 

, 'I 

! 
• 
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,STANDARD FORM NO. 64. .. 

Office Memoranaum · UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 

DIRECTOR, FBI ATTEUTIOlf: FBI LABORATORY 

SAC, BALTP.JORE 

JAY DAVID WHITTAKE~CHiUmERS, was, et al 
PERJURY 
ESPImrAGE - R 
INTERNAL SECURITY - R 

DATB: January 6, 1949 

By teletype dated December 31, 1948, the Washington Field Office 
advised -that Vloodstock Typev~iter, Serial #183624, was purchased by the 
Abbott Brothers Business l'L8.chine Co~pany, Baltimore, Maryland on June 16, 
1944. Baltimore was requested to procure specimens of this typewriter and 
forward them to the Laboratory for comparison .vith pertinent material. 

The records of the Abbott Business Machine Company, 142 \1. Fayette 
Street, Baltimore, Uaryland, reflected that the maohine was purohased from 
iihe United Typewriter Company, 1813 14th Street, Washington, D. C. The 
records further show that the machine was sold by Abbott Business Maohine 
Company to HOWARD P. BOYER, 224 E. Baltimore Street, Baltimore, Maryland 
on June 17, 1944. 

K~?i~ 
t-JV 
~J 

A~~ HO'YARD P. BOYER, 224 E •. Baltimore Street, checked his records and 
\ fJ:!'~ ~. advised that he sold instant typevvriter to JOSEPH R. HOGAN J 2530 Wentworth 

. .l;-" Avenue , Baltimore, Maryl~d on June 17, 1944. 

P Mrs. JOSEPH R. HOGAN, 2530 Vlentv;orth Avenue, stated that her 
husband purchased this typewriter from the HOWARD P. BO'YIDR COMP/INY in _ / 
the summer of 1944 so that his daughter, then in high school, oould ~ 
praotioe typing. .IHNBBBgRB=ii~ 

Submitted to the Laboratory by Registered Mail with this letter 
are 8 pages of iiypewriter speoimena taken ' from the Woodstook Typewriter, 
Serial N-183624-E, owned by JOSEPH R. HOGAN, 2530 Yrenmvorth Avenue, Baltimore, 
Maryland. 

Page 1 is a speoimen of the lower braoket. Pages 2, 3 and 4 are .\ 1 

specimens of all the characters, both upper and lower brackets. Page 5 . y: "'~ 
is a specimen in paragraph form of the upper bracket. Page 6 is a carbon 
specimen, which was taken with the ribbon in place. Pages 7 and 8 are 
carbon specimens taken without the use of the ribbon. 

It is noted that the operating spring in the type\Yriter is broken, 
and the carriage will not traverse across the keys in the normal manner. 



... 

Director, FBI 
January 6, 1949 

• 
Re : JAY DAVID VlHITTAKER OH.AllJ3BRS, was, et al 

e' 

Therefore, to obtain the specimens, the carriage was traversed by hand, 
and consequently the spacing between the letters was not uniform. All 
specimens were taken at a slow typing speed by Special Agent DAN A. BRANT. 

It is further noted that the A,X and W' keys operated very 
hard in comparison with the other keys. 

The Laboratory is requested to compare the eight pages of the 
specimens .'lith the original documents submitted by the attorneys of ALGER 
HISS and JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS in an endeavor to identify the 
tjlpewriter on which these documents were originally typed. 

Enclosures to the FBI LABORATORY 

Eight pages of typewri tar specimens taken from 
Woodstock Typewriter, Serial #N-183624-E 

DABsKLS 
65-1642 

E.lIjCLOSURES 
REGISTERED :MAIL 

co: New York 
vVashington Field Office 

Kisseloff-2432 
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, ___ To: 

Re: 

REPORT 
of the 

~~~ 
~ LABORATORY _--il--

- ---------- - ~---.-------, 

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 
WASHINGTON D. C. 

Examination requested by: 

Ref"rence: 

ExaminaHon requested: 

Specimens: 
DIolII n .. . -

I . --_._-------, 
~ ~ ~ of ."..." ... ~ lHftt,dM ~,t. rtGPt*'1l trr b 

7fIIII/f U~ ... 

!'~, Dt ~~u.u 
• T"" '/ (I ~" 1\ .. ~l\ld.lld tiMt. ~ ~ 1I'Ildl ..... M tfl* .I2b? .. tMCt 
:!:r--VPl~~~. _. 

_. 1 ~ I 

1\ -.1M ltif,)t.M ~ 1M \ ... ~ l»l.d ern--.lM,. or __ .r1::.1,-l$ILJ 
.....s.,~ I21t.SJ t.:a\ .. ~ •• -a ~ _ ~ ~ • ""ftf~ __ 
~ up ~ r-rusc~ ~ ... ~ .IA l:JJ·11tJ,c _ '*'" M "~dct. or 
~,,,, 1.]'.11 A~.~ ~tI""~" n. ~. ~. - '. ~ . , . 

apeo'l' ,..,.u. be'~""'" • tbo .~"llMld at'tlU .. aoaa. 
u pbQ~:lbJ,.s ~ 1 ..... __ .. f .. tat .u;pktt..Le& ot IibI ~""". 
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~ 
STANDARD FORM NO. &4. _ • 

Office Memoranaum • • UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 

TO DIREDTOR, FBI 
89872 

January 7, 1949 DATE: 

\~ GUY HOTTEL, SAC, Washington Field 
o 

SUBJECT: JAY DAVlD WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, was, Er AL 
PERJURY 

-
. ~ 
ljJc,...,IQ' f 

ESPIONAGE - R 
INTERNAL SECURITY - R ATTENTION: FBI La bora tory 

Transmitted hereivith are three pages of typewritten material-­
secured by Special Agent Em7ARD E. LINEHAN from Mrs. HENRY L. ABBOTT 
of 2205 California Street, N. W., Washington, D. C. The enclosure is. 
entitled "President's Report for the Year 193?_-}~-nd it is believed 
by Mrs. ABBOTT to have been typed up by PRISC~~S. ~ometime in 1937 
when her term as president of Bryn Mawr Alumni Apsociation, Washington, 
U. C. expired • 

Investigation will be conducted in an effort to estaplish the 
date on which these specimens were typed. 

It is requested that the Laboratory compare t:re enclosure 'Vlith 
the typewriting appearing on the documents turned over by WHITTAKER 
CHAMBERS. Upon the completion of the examination, the specimens should 
be returned to the Washingtqn Field Office. 

Enc. 
c.d New York 

74 .... 94 
CJJ/HEB 

Kisseloff-2435 
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REPORT 
of the 

To: 

\ 
Rc: 

~. Ui:1-.. 

u..ro tuU ... iQIl ~.t. \li fI,;:~< 
~ ~_ ~. ~~ .. :~~~ ·f.:~ .t~ ~.:, 

Examination requested by: 

Reference: 

ExaminaHon requested: 

Specimens: 

.' .. 4lt. 

FBI FILE NO. 

LAB. N& = B11 
& r~ • . , ,. . --, .. " ,.-. t ...... ~ _....,J .. -- '<II 1--: " ~ ". h:f~l *r ... ;I I", .. ' I - 1 
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KJ.s4 
I(:hS, 
{< zS""t 
K rz-,1 
(L z,ST 

'.-
1fi:.eb~rul ilur~uu nf )lu\t~5tigutinn 

1!tnit~b jtut~51ll~partm~nt nf YU5tir~ 
Post Office B~x 812 
Chica~o 90, Illinois 
January 7 ~ 1~'l:9 

A1Rl"AIL - Special Delivery 
REGISTERED ~~IL 

Director, FBI 

Dear Sir: 

Attention: FBI lAB03.ATORY 
,<.::> 

:ae : JAY D~}TID ':i:HTTAKER C~;ffiER3, 'Was; 
ALG~nSS, 'Was., ET AL 
PERJl'?Y 
EGPlmUI.GE 
I:1'T",.1U;AL SECrRITY - R 

Ee ~.;ashin(;ton Field Cffice teletype to Btlreau and ChicaGo dated December 27, 
1948 requesting interview with !:.a-s. GEORGE BLt:.CK'.-.ELL, whose husband is, 
employed as a teacher at the Lake Forest Academy, Lake Forest, Illinois. 

On December 30, 1948 both ~.T.. a."ld ~!rs. BU.C:·:t".'ELL Vlere interviewed' a."ld ad­
vised the.t t~1ey had in their possession the following correspondence: 

1. 

2. 

A typev~itten letter dated October 20, 1948 on the 
letterhead of the Carnegie Endowment For International 
Peace, addressed to GEORGE H. Bh~CID·iELL and signed by 
ALGER HISS. 

A carbon copy of a typewritten letter on the letter­
head of the Carnegie Endmv.ment For International 
Peace consisting of two pa~es, addressed to the Eeverend I ' 

J. GILLESPIE AR!!STRO:';G, St. r.:a.ryt s Rectory, Ardmore, " , 
Pennsylvania, dated October 20, 1949 and signed by ,f_' " 
J.T~ER HISS TI.'.'r~~~~"'·'f'''f,;,~-( " .tl.J..J'-l"l!.il: • £ ~ . \" ' - .1- ... 

'.'.ith respeot to 'No.2 above, 1.~. and Mrs. BLACK'l)ELL explained that this 
letter had been sent aa an enolosure to No. 1 above and because of the fact 
that it ~as addressed to another perion~ they were hesitant about makine it 
available to this office. Upon beinti advised that they were under no com­
pulsion to nake a...l1.:r material available, they decided to furnish both of th,e 
letters listed as !To. 1 and !ro .. 2 above to this Bureau for use as t:_-pe";ritin:; 
specir:.ens • 

1 ... --f! < , ' • 

.I, - ', 
.. - . _ J~ 

.' 
" I -

.' '.. ~ ~ .. : ; 
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Letter to Direct~r - 1/7/49 P.e: JAY DAVID ':mITTA~:ER CfI'.AlffiEP.S, "m.s., etal 

Both letters were submitted to the Chicago Of£ice by Registered 1~il and 
both are being s~bmitted herewith as enclosures for comparison .. lith the 
questioned documents in the above ca~tioned case. The ihitials of Srecial 
Agent YiESLEY A. AlIDEaSmr a.ppear on the reverse side of both let"Gers. 

Re Springfield teletype to Bureau and Chica~o dated January 5, 1949 advising 
that ALGER HISS authored an article entitled uThe General Assembly of the 
United l;ations tt ~ which appeared in the Illinois Law Review, Volune 41, 
covering January and February 1947. It was requested that the files of the 
pUblication be reviewed to obtain any type?~itten correspondence or a 
typeVvTitten manuscript submitted by HISS. 

JJiss MARIE CHRISTIENSON, Business Secretary, Illinois Law Review, 357 E. 
Chicago Avenue, on January 6, 1949 advieed that the original manuscript 
submitted by ALGER HISS had been returned to him. However, she made avail­
able the following letters written by HISS with respect to this article: 

3. A typewritten letter on the letterhead of the Deparm.ent 
of State dated October 29, 1946. 

4. A typewritten letter on the letterhead of the Department 
of State dated November 25, 1946. 

5. A typewritten letter on the letterhead of the Department 
of State dated December 10, 1946. 

6. A typewritten letter on the letterhead of the Departrr~ent 
of State dated January 13, 1947. 

The in:i.tiale of Special Ag~nt tlESlDY A. ANDERSOn and !S:i.ss CHRISTIE1JSOU 
appear on the reverse side of each of the a~ove letters, which are being 
submitted here~dth as enclosures for comparison with the questioned documents 
in the above captioned case. 

At the concl~sion of the LaboratorJr examination all of the above letters 
should be forwarded to the Chicago Office in order that they may be returned 
to 1:1-. and Ilrs. BLACK\";ELL and to the Illinois Law Revis'.... It is suggested 
that the re~::ults of' the examination be submitted to the 1:ew Yorl:: Office for 
inclusion in its repcrt. 

Encs. 
c.c. (1) lIev: York 

tlAA-JCS Kisseloff-2440 
65-3290 
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s1'XNOARO FORM NO"-: 44 .;.~. "'A 
.... -

Office Memo~ rldum · UNITED STA.! GOVERNMENT 

DIRZCTOR, FBI DATE: 

GUY HOTT""M., SAC, 1.7ASIUl:GTOn rBLD 
. .0 

JAY DAVID " 'lIITTAI~CHAIiBERS, TTA., AlGER HISS, 
PERJURY; ESPIOI:AGE - R 

ATTE:iTIOH: FBI LABORATORY 

.. 

January 7, 1949 

There is being delivered by ~A J ":ES FRID.'f of the ~'iFO tyro 
R"0ense Vouchers issued in favor of ron . . 1 SSe The vouchers are 
described as follm'Ts:· 

Voucher No. 

2009534 
1~92021 

I:onth 

4/43 
12/112 

Disbursing Officer 

G • ~. JL[;E.mr 
G. F. AILElT 

It is requested t.hat the typewriting appearing on these specimens 
be cCr.1::;>ared 1"lith the typerr.riting a!.)[.>earing on the questioned doc1lr.lents 
in instant case. 

It is requested that these ' specimens be returned to the ',TFO 
at the completion of the examination. 

Enclosure 

JF:smg 
74-94 

Kisseloff-2441 
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" . .-- . REPORT 

• •• •• 
~ 

. , 
To: 

. ' . .'. :'f . of the 
" ;,--'-'-""ml~ . 

. /~-'''''''~1'''~~-'7'' 
~ LABORA10RY ~ 

, .. ' 

. FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 
WASHINGTON D. C • 

' . ' . . ~ 

Re: ~ ~ lAt. . . ~ ~.' " ' .. ' . •. . ~' .. _. Ill.. . . John Edgar Hoover, ~ir.ctor 
&U.a lUll . . " . . 
,...-,. --'.JI" .. '& YOUR FILE NO. . 

Examination requested by: 

Examination requested: 

Specimens: 

IIWt: 
deS 

~'fIft _MIl_V.. 

F.BI FILE ~( '~. ' " . ' . . Q)- . ' . ' (1 tl \.t· 
. LAB. N~' ... ..... -"tl A 

.. ~ .. .... II 

n~leted c·8 Sent tli!J-=l kztJ~..,I 
by Lert; t,e~ / f!'j -16 - >7~ T H 8'ltf~ 

'. I' U~"'''~ __ .... '*' • .,. '~-lIIl6 ....... , ..s. t.& ~. ~ ..... _ Q6(1. ' . . . 

. ... ~ ....... lGJlbe "~*' ~ t. ... ___ fSAQA ~ ........ ~ pM-.,.. .... . ~ ........... 
. ~'. j- ; . 
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'To: 

•••• ".' . 
REPORT 
of the 

'. . 

• •• • . . . . ' . 

I !C\ '. , .. . . . 

)'~~---Y" . 
. '. ~ LABORATORY / 1 " , 

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION .. 

. ' . 

:1AC,~,... 

WASHINGTON D.C . 

, 
I 
I 

I 

•• .,. 1.0, . 1949. 

Re: '~JI.'\" ... . ... 'tt'~. W r!~"f~,~,. ::"t, · ~ ·.,,, .ft:I"'r· i ;;n ~ 
\Ill"/\, I.""'fAolI ." .. ~ .~ .. {t, "' , -"":"41, . ... '. . , ~ 

.. ~. . "--' . ' . - . ' 

'Wi .. .u..e. . . . I ' . , . .. JOh. n Edgar H.oov.r, Oir .•. etor 

AJ,17ll tll't.$ . 
J" ; M~JVl(l . ' .~ , YOUR FIL.~ ' . . ' . 

. }%k ,t ;._~ _ a .,. . , . . ~ . FBI flLE.13» - ~1~ .' 
Examination r~qu.lt.dbJ.i.loa"""~" ,jt~.. ~. '. " . LAB, ~~.~ ~J ; *, 

. . -.:-'" ,jI{¥'" . · ~ .De10t~d C.OP; 'wC:lt.~., £~J,;U~1~ 

R.lerenee: '. tMII8w .~ •. ' .~ .~Le~t.e~ . #~a-/(fI . '-1i6/~ 
_ • • • J • • • • 

/ 
I . . 

"J" ." ' ; 
:", . 
! .' • • 

\ OMltfUN1CATIONS SECTIOi~ 
\ MAI~ED 1 ~ 

JAN 101949 .P:M. 

fE~RAL B\JJ!EAU OF IIMsTl!ll.TIOIc 
. ~) II-. Sd;~'A.1IM[NT Of' JUSTIC£ . • 

:,, ' rr ·.~.". U. . . 
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~-
STANDARD FORM NO. 64 • 

~ 
........... 'V' 

Office Memoranaum · 
TO DIliTICTOR, FBI 

• UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 

DATE: Jarn...ary 7, 1949 

GUY IIOTT'IZL, SAC, ·,IAS~.I:C:GTOl':T ::rIZill 

SUBJECT: . D 1J 
JAY DAVJ]) ',JIITTAKER Cilll.!ffiBRS, "\ fA., iJ:.GBrr :1I88 , 
PERJT.JRY; ESPIOIJAGI: - R 

ATTE:~TIOn : FBI LA.BORlI,TORY 

There is being transmtted here'l7ith a Trus'~i ... II enture dated 
~ 29, 1944, and a cove~ letter signed by DOEP. , ~_ I,SS and. GmB1u~ A. 

~X~~LL, iThich'"Tlas nade available by a representat.;tv€ of the Riggs 
\('1.:;0 lrabional Bank. ' . . -_ \. ~ 

l< 'l. -; , It is requested that t/he typing on these docur.J.ents be cO:::J.pared 
uith the typing appearing on the questioned docur.J.en~s in tllis case; 

li'ollor;in3 the exa.'Jination, it is requested that this nateriaJ.. 
be returned to the iiFO for disposition, "bO phoi'O$ -neee.sso"'y peY' 
Cot'tfirto\ 3'o ...... e~. ~ 

Enclosure 

74-94 
JCrf:smg 

I 
-J 

~-'-' 

~ Kisseloff-2446 
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'. • FE~ ~AAL 8UREAU OF mV(Sllfiif.l · , ... . 1 

U S OtPARTr.1EnT OF JUSTICE 

cor"u:,umCATIONS SEctiOn 

JT;t~ '1-)949 
'--1' 

TEtE~E 

F~NEH HAVEN 1-7:"49 

hrRECTOR AND SAC NE~J YORK 

URGENT 

• . .. .... 
~ .... ~. f'~ ' r _ .. ~. ", 

1-48 PM . 

" JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, WAS., ETAL, PERJURY, ESPIONAGE R. 
(Jt)WN 

RE t~Y TEL TO NEH HAVEN JANUARY SIXTH, LAST. Pl.ACE IN THDt·1ASTON, B{)mr.wnCl 
!TSI' GLCS3LY COP.RE3FC!1)IX(, TO DESCRIPl'I01; l'J:D LOC1~Trci:r IN F:EF, 'iEL IS 
THOMASTON HOUSE. LAST REGIStER NOW AVAILABl.E FOR THIS ESTABLISHMENT 

ONl.Y GO~S BACK TO APRIL EIGHTEEN,FORTYONE AND ATTEMPTS BEING MADE 

LOCATE PRIOR REGISTERS. THIS ESTABLISHMENT THEN OPERATED BY ONE J. 

, . ~z, NOW DECEASED. PRESENTLY OPERA TED BY SON NAMED' HENR~~. y.".~. 
/T~MA§lPN_H.OUSE CLOSE TO CENTER OF THOt-1ASTON, IS THREE STORY t'100DEN 

HOUSE SURr10UNTED BY CUPOLA toJITH Cl.OCK. CENTRAL PORTION OF STRUCTURE 

IS SQUARE AND OBLONG \HNGS EXTEND ON BOTH SIDES OF CENTER. ON FIRST 

FLOOR LEFT FRONT IS BAR AND RESTAURANTatND GUESTS USUALLY REGISTER HERE. 
I ik '7'1:- 7333-- $ ~o 

THIS HOTEL DIRECTLY ACROSS STREET FRO~T~MAS~O~~~ JttTLOti-AND ONLY 

SHORT DISTANCE FRml l.ARGE BRICK CON~.iueED r'1FG ~1k&!l!~ \~9 THE PLUHE 
. ~ g@ /..!" 

AND ATWOOD CO. THIS ESTABLISHHENT IS TIlE M~ PROMINENT OF .2:1 FEl,oJ IN 

THOMASTON AND HOST APT TO BE NOTED BY PAS~G I-10TORISTS AND TODAY IS 

SOHElIlHAT HIDDEN BY C~HENT OVERPA:SS OF HAIN STATE HIGHHAY. mINER 
. , - . 

}1~' 
, ' r.1)" 

({J ). MI l l ,f 1-" , Kisseloff-2448 ~
' (I.' ~ /, . , 

\., ' , 
-' , ,; .. f.,_, ... t : I "·... -' , , < . 
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PAGE Tl'JO 

UNCERTAIN lmETHER SUCH STRUCTRE PRESENT IN THIRTYSEVEN OR NOT. ESTAB­

LISHMENT IS GENERALLY DIRTY AND· NOT TYPE TO COMMEND ITSELF JO FASTIDIOUS 

TRAVELERS. ONLY ADDITIONAL ESTABLISHHENT CLOSE TO CENTER OF THOt1ASTON 

IS HOTEL THOMASTON, FORMERLY KNOWN AS PARK HOTEL WHICH HAS CHANGED 

HANDS EIGHT TIMES SINCE THIRTYSEVEN AND NO RECORDS ANY NATURE FOR SUCH 

DATE AVAILABLE. RECORDS AT GOODALL TOURIST HOUSE ONLY GO BACK TO FORTY­

ONE. FOLLmHNG INFO SHOULD BE SECURED FROH CHAr·1BERS TO AID THm1ASTON 

INVESTIGATION. ADVICE AS TO POINT OF ORIGIN OF TRIP MENTIONED IN REF 

TEL SO THAT THE ROUTES PROBABLY TAKEN IN THOHASTON VICINITY MAY 

POSSIBLY BE ASCERTAINED AND CONSEQUENTLY NARROH AREA OF INVESTIGATION. 

ASCERTAIN IF CHAMBERS RECALLS GOING TH~U WATERBURY, CONN. EN ROUTE. 

ASCERTAIN IF DESCRIPTION GIVEN THIS TEL OF THOMASTON HOUSE MEETS 

RECOLLECTION OF CHAMBERS. ASCERTAIN WHETHER MEALS WERE AVAILABLE AT 

SUCH TOURIST HOME AND QUESTION CONCERNING OTHER IDENTIFYING DATA IN 

THIS TEL. ASCERTAIN IF PLACE IS TO CHAt1BERS RECOLLECTION A SMALL OR 

I1IDDLESIZED PRIVATE HONE {-IHICH HOULD RULE OUT THot1ASTON HOUSE. ASCER­

TAIN IF SUCH ESTABLISHMENT ON CEMENT ROAD OR ON BLACK TOP. ASCERTAIN 

IF CHAMBERS CAN STATE IN MORE EXACT TERMS OF DISTANCE HOW FAR PLACE 

HHERE PARTY STAYED HAS FROH CENTER OF THONASTON AND iF THE GREEN HE 

Kisseloff-2449 
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PAGE THREE 

MENTIONS IS CLOSE TO ·GOOD SIZED CHURCH. ADVISE IF CHM1BERS AVAILABLE 

TO ACTUALLY POINT OUT SPOT IN THOMASTON. POSSIBILITY OF DOCUMENTARY 

EVIDENCE TO SUBSTANTIATE SUCH STAY APPEARS REMOTE. THOMASTON HOUSE 

LOCATED ON ROAD LEADING EASTERLY DIRECTION FROl'1 THm1ASTON CENTER. NO 

TOURIST HOME PRESENTLY NOTED CLOSE TO THOMASTON CENTER ON ROUTE LEADING 

NORTHERLY DIRECTION • 

NY ADVISED. 

A AND H PLS 

A2-

. GLEASON 

1-57 P~1 OK FBI WASH DC WJR 

Kisseloff-2450 



Ml BUIlEAU OF lii\.ESTIGATI",. 
_ S. DEPARTr.mU OF JUSTICE 

,. "!MU:~ICATlO~IS SECTIOfl 

• .1 /J~ '7 ~ 1949 ___ 
-.........'-~ 

TELETYPE 

"- "~ (. 

I CINCINNATI 1-7-49 10 11 AM ~ST JCL 

DIRECTOR AND SA~ NEt'/ YORK U R G E N T -~ 
J. D. WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, NAS, ET AL, PERJURY. RE 

" 

'1':"- - ,,-, . -, J' .. - ~ - ... -
--- ""-- , , 

--'_" W_I, 

, ". " .. ~ . 
< .. -.. ~' 

, ..... w, 

JANUARY SIX FORTYNINE. DEAN h. BISHOP, UNIVERSITY OF CINCINNATI, 

NATIONAL SECRETARY, OMICRON .DELTA KAPPA, HAS NO CORRESPONDENCE OR 
\ D 

OTHER TYPE~1RrTTEN ~lATERIAL FRQLtl ALGER H.tS.S. RECORDS REFLECT HISS 

INITIATED BETA CIRCLE, JOHNS HOPKINS UNIVERSITY, NOVEMBER Tt'lENTY)c(, 

NINETEEN Tt'lENTYFOUR AND vjAS. ALSO MEMBER BARNSTORt1ERS CLUB, ~fU" 
COTILLION CLUB, PI D. E. AND SIGMA CHI FRATERNITY. PRESENT ~rJl( 
SECRETARY OF BETA CIRCLE IS DR. WILLIAM KELSOg MORRILL, JOHNS 

HOPKINS. RUC. 

OSTHOLTHOFF 

CORRECTION 

LAXXX NEXT TO LAST LINE NAME SHOULD 

END 

ACK PLS HA 

NYC PLS 

":~ ~k 

10-14 A OK.-i~~~si.i D C 

OK FBI NYC ~H 
<., . 

~i .. ~) 

I ) 
\ ,.,.. , .; 

(I 

KisseJoff-2451 
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Ill'.eil.ernl ~ur.eau of Jllluestigatioll 

lltllitell ~tnbs 1J.epartment of I1ustir.e 
P. O. Box 1850 
Atlanta" Georgia 
January 1" 1949 

AIR l:AIL SPECIAL DELIV~RY 

Director" FBI 

Dear Sir J 

~,' 

C) 
J£[ DAVID ,!'llIITT.AKBR CHAMBERS, 
ALCBR;..mSS 
PERJURY; ESPlmTAGE - R 

Was.; 

Reurlet da~ed~December 23, 1948" requesting reintervimv 
vdth liORAC~fINGruul, Cartersville" Georgia. 

IHGaAIYl: was located at Route 1/=1, Cartersville" Georgia, on 
the afternoon of December 30, 1948" and requested to go to the 
City Hall" Cartersville, Georgia, where he was reinterviewed, 
and furnished the signed ctatement set out below which clarifie s 
soma points which were covered in signed statement previously 
obtained from him. All nine items requested in referenced let"ber 
are believed fully covered in "allis S"Gatement, oX' in the state- \ 
ment previously furnished by IjJGR.Al.f .. 

"I was born in Bartow County in 01.' near 
Cartersville, Ga.$ July 12 .. 1909. At the present, 
time I reside a.t R.F .Dei;;l, Cartersville. ~'rom 1!arch 31, :I 
1942, to February 12" 1945" I was in the ArmY"."~.ll-s4~~:~-!~;·"': 
serial number 35400135. '.';:"":'-l.'~' o. 

tI"imen I vias a boy I hel ped my father on the farm, 
but have alwa.ys been sort of restless and like to travel, 
but not so much noV! e.s when I'was ~rounser. 

;1 1" '. 

j 
I Kisseloff-2453 
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AT - 65-1333 

UTile follovdn<; information is given to help 
cleW" up some of the pOillts in the sta.tement I ma·ie 
in Atlanta to dpecial AGent 3YL~STB1( on Decem~9r 15, 
1948. 

"As I told 11r. SYL VES'l'iJR~ I worked at vari ous 
jobs in cities and farns in the Eastern part of the 
United states during the In::lOt s. I workod for Tilllken 
Roller Bearing Company in cran~on, Ohio three or four 
different times durio~ 1926 to sometime in the 1~30's. 
I recall quitting Tir.~': >9r ... a.ad working; sev>3ral m0l1i j l18 for 
}:'lorida Power w Light CO:m!lM:" in l.liami, dur iog or about 
1927. I broke m~r arm in I:iami, and then after it healecl 
1:lent back to Ohio and ,,;~!'~ed awhile. I recall being ill 
the CCC camp at Blue , ':i ·l-_~o, Georgia, about 1933 for abou.t 
a :lear, then after boin::.; discharged I ran a hamberger 
joint in Cartersville ,';1:;:;h :uljT father J.Al:ES, and brother, 
RATI.:OiID IIWRAlJ. Ne ran ':,his place about a ~'ear and I 
think made a cro!, for oit !ler one or two ~rears after 
this on a farm m:,.r fath'Jr ~'ented from BOB l:AX';,'BLL near 
Cartersville. About le:::G, I think I 'worked a little 
bit for the County here, and then decided to take off 
again. I hitchhiked all through Tennessee~ Kentucky, 
Or.io, Illinois, Michi::;nn.. Penns~rl vania, and possibly 
other states I don't ro~cmber. 

III always kept myself olean, and paid m~r own way-­
I would stop and work ir.vo or threo weeks on a f'arm or 
in a restaurant as a short order cook~ or counter man 
until I cot a fev; dollars ahead" and then would e;o sorae­
where else. If I got too hard up I would vtire home and 
lllr folks would send m'3 a little money. Part of the 
tine I worked under '(;h0 jlsme of JACK. nmR. .. \U, since tha:t: 
is , .... hat nearly everyone 8l'ound Cart~v.i.lle calls me, 
but I ahlas siGn offici::.1 papers una things like that 
b~r m:r true name, which is II02A.CE. 

II I recall Goin:; b~" the Thompson-~7ein:lan plant 
in t:orristoi'Jn, Pe!l1'13~TJ:-.rania, irilice along about then, and 
v;orked for them once. I knew SOiile of the bO'fS wao worl:ed 
there beoause '1hom?son .. \7einman also operate ~ plant at 
Cartersville and SOile of tho boys from here EO there to 
"lork. I reo all RHODY ~ :ELS0U, COTTON' i;BLSOH and .~D BIDuY 
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i:Jere some of thl3 Csrtt;'rmti1le ";joys \,lorkinG for Thonpson­
:;ainman .... rhen I \70rked up there for them. I believe I 
sent llliOJY :::ll,SOl; to the fore:r:an to see about ~ett:Lnb 
me a job, and I inagine he told. hin that JACK I:;G,:uU::" 
from Cartersville wanted a job. I believe P.nID CHAPFJI. 
W'o's the foreman who was my boss. Itm not sure 'whether 
it .... ms this time I worked the few weeks for l'hompson­
~einman$ or the other ,time I just hitohhiked by there 
,and talked to some of I:l~r friends, but I did go from 

11:orristown, renns~rlvania to .iashington the morninc of 
;tth~ day I met the t:v0 !il~n I described ~o Aeent 3YL1f~31';:;P ... 
. TIllS VIas the onl~' tJ.:tl'J .L had been to i';ashin~ton up to 
then$ and I have never lived or worked there. 

"I cantt Ncall any better description of 
'lthe two men then I gave before, but 'che tall man whose 
f, pictur e I saw' in the pap.:l.i." and which I pioked out of 
:the ~roup of photogra::-~l_~ ;~hown me by Agent D .. WI~ re-
i presented himself to .J ~, ~c la:ffyer and shovled me a card 
Ithat had e. nane, tlAt+' ·y: o , .~ At Law" and some a.ddress 
"writ-hen on it. I dOl1r ~ : :" )09.11 the name or address. 
It seemed to me that '; ':~ J,;all man was representing the 
short fat r:tan in some .:or l; of divorce action$ and the 
papers they gave me 1'l(;:;" e supposed to be something about 

, alimoney pa~1lllen.ts. 

fir got the :!.l.:~:',,·ession the tall man was 
taking the 1i tt1e man ';oJ' a ride, because 'when the 
tall man Gave me th.e . ~0:: he said to the short fat 
man, uSee, that's how .' :t.ch just a little thing costs". 

liAs I said 'i;",i'ore$ I went to Uew York City 
on a coach train. TIl'_:;;- 'bold me to take the first train 
I could get to New Yor1: CitY$ and I believe it was a 
Pcnns~rlvania train" bu-:; Pm. not sure. I did not talk 
to a single person in l~:); t York, but the tn:x:i driver 
who took m.e to the aJ..':.l' X ;3. I went to t..'1.ere anu baok to 
the railroad station$ (:'.~ . .:i. the short man who met me a.'ld 
took the same paol:::a.go :':");: gave me a few hours earlier 
in Hew York .. 
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liThe fat man told me I had done a good job and. 
ta.lked to me quite a bit a1;,.;)ub vkLat I had been doing 
tho past few years. I told him about how I had been 
rambling around the country farming some and working 
at other jobs. 

"After going back to the railroad station in I;ew 
York Oity, I went to the counter and bought a coach 
'ticket to Atlan:ba. I believe r cheneed trains in 
Washington, but did not leave the railroad station there 
on the way baok. 

III carried my little hand bag with me to Uev; York 

\

1 from Washington and then back. I carried the envelope 
they gave me under my shirt beoause they told me to be 

;1 sure not to lose it. 
',' 

"I was heading baok to Georgia when ,I met these 
tlen and intended to hi tohh1ke, but 'when I made as much 
money as I did deliverinc their packages I decided to 
ride tho train. 

"I did not return to H'ashington until 1942, when the 
Army sent me there. 

til never mentioned this inoident to anyone after I 
returned to Georgia, and forgot all about it until I saw 
the picture of ,ALG".;i)::t nISS in the paper and recognized him 
as the tall man who gave me the packages and tloney in the 
spring of 1937 or 1938. 

"I told my father about going to the F.B.I. the other 
day with this information~ and he and my cousin, Judge 
IlIGRAlE, \'lho knows about it, both said I did the right 
thing. These are the only two people in Cartersville 
who know about this. I did GO to the Police Station in 
Atlanta before going to the F.B.I., and some detective 
there told me the F.B.I. was the people I wanted to see. 
He called the F.B.I. office tor me, and I talked to some 
man there who told me an A:;ent would see me the next 
morning. 
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ttl have read this statenent of six pages and it 
is true. 

~lIT:mS3: 

Jom: B. DA.VIS 
SpeciaJ. .Ag~nt, F. ~.r. Atlanta, Ga." 

After n~GRAt! furnished this statement, he was intervie'17ed 
as requested# but no discrepancies between the statement furnished 
and statements he !.lade at that time were noted. 

,\ One copy of photo:;re.:::h of ALGEa HISS furnished by Bureau 
; as enclosure in referenced letter \~-::\.o exhibited to IUGdAl~, along with 
'six other rnotographs of similar make-up, and he picked the phogogrioph 
' of HISS from. this group as being tho person he contacted in Washington. 
,H'9 said that he did recall that tho house he went to in l~ew York Oi ty 
v~lere he delivered the package seen8a well furnished, and he recall~1 
sitting in what appeared to be a sU$'.ll library when he talked with the 
individual ",ho received the packa::e ~d whom he had Seen a few hours 
earlier in ;'iashington. 

Chief of Police, l~OO;J,J.·, and Assistant Chief, DAVIS, at 
Cartersville" both said they had l:;).I)~·m nmRAJ·1 as JACK IliG~ some 
tv;sntsr rive years, and although he ~~2.<1 been arrested several times 
for drun1:::en.'1ess, he came from a gocr~ .1~amily, and had a generally 
good reputa.tion for truthfulness. :~.:~ i;as ascertained that his father 
"'.'Tas Tax Collector of Bartow" Count:;-, 'Borgia, several ~rears ago. His 
i'irst oousin, :·lILLI.A1i A~ Il!GP, .. l!lJ, 10 c. prominent Carters,ville at"!;orno:,', 
and a .former Oity Court Judge who is ,Vrominently known as Judge IUG] .. u.1. 

IIWRlJ.l related that l1',:r.";je.r seeing the picture of HISS in 
a newspaper, he immediately v;ent J~o ~\ihe Atlanta Polioe Department and 
told his story to a deteoti ve., the deteoti ve t~·lling him he should 
00.11 the j;'BI, and then diali~ the ·~:;)I number for him. He then tal1:.:!d 
to the nibht olerk on duty as previou~ly reported. He said he did not 
eo to a nerlflpaper office, and this '.::c..o oonfirmed through u-. OLARK 
r:C:';r;LL, JR., reporter for the "Atlcatc. Constitution", who said infor­
mation his paper reoeived from IlI::;.:.1:~ : came from the reporter on dut~r 
in the press room in the police d01?~"f;;oent. 
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I:~(1RAH said 'I;hat ai"cer bein~ interviewed b? Agent SYL~J:::::T3R 
of the Atlanta office, he returned to Cartersville, and tolc1 his sto~:t 
to his father and JudGe I:; -J,;.U? ~ , but no one else there knew of it. ~:'his 
i.iaS confirr.lod bS' interview with Jud~e I:;G:~{Al: who is considered to be 
a reliable individual. 

nmRM.~' s divorced wife, LAm: 1::L!!AD Hl"}:aAU, Rl.7D, Carterrrville, 
said he had neVr3r told her about delivering packages from ~lashi:ng;;;on 
to IJew York, although she knew he had travelled a great deal when he 
was Joun.ger. 

IlWP.AM said he was , not ,\70rkine at the present time~ but 
livin~ on a Government >ension of ~96.00 per month received for service 
connectod disabilities. lie claims he intends to go to school under 
the 'Z·otI .. Bill of Hie;hts during 1949. 

The picture I:i'iGRAl.~ claims he sa,\7 in some paper is undoubtedlt,; .. 
: an Associated Press .. nre photo dated December 8, 1948, in Hew York, shm'rlns ~ 

.AtG __ R and D017}.LD ElSa walking up the cteps to the l<'ederal Court liouse 
I in Hevl York. ~is particular picture , .. -as not published in Atlanta papers, 
i althou:r,h other pictures of ALG:1)R HISS have been published froTa time to 
,time tOl' tho past several months. 

\ 

The picture referred to of DOUALD and ALGER HISS tOGether 
was published in the Deceab0r 20th issue of "Life Lagazine", and no 
doubt was published in other publicl.'l .. tions all ovor the cotUJ,try. 

It is noted there are several news sta.uds handling out 
of' town and out of state newspapers in the vicinity of' the Kimball Eouse, 
Atlr.nta., where DiGRAM could have obtained papers. 

lr. ',1. LWirlS BaO.m, RFD, Cartersville, who is now a. 
prominent farmer and factory representative of Savage Arms Oompany, 
and Vlho was formerly an employee of the Georgia. Bureau of Investigation, 
said he had known HORAOE IKGRAM as JACK Ii~GR.Al.1 some twenty five years, 
and considered him very erratic and untruthful. 

\ December 23, 

\

worked for a 
COlJ.l'any. 

It is noted that report of ::iA J.Al'.ES L. Kli~KL.Ar;D, dated 
1948, at Ihile-delphia, verified the fact that JACK UlGR..~.~ 
short tirlle between 1931 and 1936 for the Thompson-Weintlan 
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It is noted that; the Thompson-tieinman Company 
is a larce well established mininc eompany that operates at 
Cartorsville, G~orgia, a3 well as other localities. 

JEDnnl 
65-1333 

co: !levI' York 

RUC. 

Very truly yours, 

C. fLQ£ 
C. BILLS 

"" 
...-.'" 

~ 

Kisseloff-2459 

-I 

\ 



• • 
, 

I / :_-

.. :'" . ~\ 
/ - ~ 

JANUARY 7:t 194.9 

SA0:t NEW YORK 

~ .JAY DAVID i'.lTITTAKER CIT.AEBr:nS, WAS, ET AL, PERJURY; ESPI01!.1GE - R. 

IliFOffi.:ATION REGA.RDTIfG HORtleB A. rrlGRA1!. ASCER7AU; FROl: TIIOlJAS J. 

OONr;GAU, SPECIAL ASSISTAUT TO THE ATTORNEY GENERAL, IF 1m DESIRES 

DlGRAl' TO' APPr:AR Dt:FORB TIIE GRAND JURI. 

HOOVER 

J'.1P:VrI 

I 

.jt I 
1-

i - -. !Y ., 

,I 
i' 
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.iJl.eil.eral fgur.eau of ~uu.e~tigatiou 

lltuittil ifat.es il.epartm.eut of 9ustir.e 
500 Widener Building 

lhiladelphia 5" Pennsylvania 

January 7, 1949 

Mr_ To~son _____ ._·· __ 

!.~r. Clc~rr ................. .. 

Mr. Glavin -----------
":r. Le"-d _____ • ______ · 

~ : .... !.\.Of" 1 ___ .. _ .... .. .. - .. 

, ~lr. ':'racy --.-.- .---•. 

. r::.:.:·. ~~t"~ .. _- ....... - .. ---.... 

: Mr. Gtll ."0:1 ---- •• ---. 

~~~~~~_~~~~~~~_1~~_ ... rr,~";' , --.--------§TRICTLY -:;- , , .. :ch., _ •• _______ _ 

/' ...... !'s--l:r. r<':l1:iD~on -----

Mr_ QuinnTamm-.--~~~r~wG-J'P 
Director, FBI Mr. Nease _____ . -.---' 

rO Miss Gandy ---- ------",;/ ~ 
.. Dear Sir: Re: JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CRA1ffiERS, was, Er AL 

PERJURY, ESPIONAGE - R 

Rebulet January 5, 1949, to New York. 

On reviewing this letter, there are several points in regard 
to which this office desires to make suggestions that may be helpful. Phila­
delphia does not have detailed information regarding all of the investigative 
activities in the instant case. Accordingly, some or all of the suggestions 
may already have been utilized or considered and discarded. 

1. The Washington Field Office was instructed in the last paragraph on page 
11 to reinterview informants who were active in the Communist Party, in 
Washington, D. C., during the years 1955 to 1940. 

Special Agent HUBERr H. FINZEL, now assigned to Philadelphia, was formerly 
assigned to the Washington Field Office. It is his recollection that 
'WFO Informant C-205 was not only active in the Communist Party during 
.the ,p~od in questi?'::!_~~Vfas actual~~.! closely associ9-ted ]lith­
vgg;[ALIEl!, ELEANOR l'J~/\SOYRIID~ HE~~~~~:tNE and JE~SIG U~. 

I
l\l/92. - ~5 is also personally acquainted with FRANKLIN VICT0 1 NO and PHfL];E. 
'~!J9-and should be able to furnish valua~le informatio ref!:~fting them. 
• T~~s Informant likewise knew that. ELEANO~ON, JESSIQAWUCK and HELE!l , 
)",MILLER shared an apartment on IIptt Street J.n Washington, D. C.a before 

, I 'JESSICA married HENRY RHINE on September 15, 1954. This Informant should vi 
likewise know abou~_ ~irs' carried on by EIEANOR NELSON, including/her 
residenc~ with DAV~IMIMMERMA1'J, was, while her divorce from P~1ID RI'ER e 

\ 

was pemJ.ng. (I~.L 7zf.. )~. \ - ~,~~~,'v 
~ ItJfjI~J.W.Jrc;;5~~IoE , . . " t, . 

)_,{' Former Philadelphia Informant :PAC 20~was active in the A. F. of L. Union \' v_-" 
. to': that preceded the United Federal Workers of America - CIO, at 1'fashington, 

t'lJ.,llc'- t' D. C., and claims to have been very friendly and associated with JESSICA 
Y _J.lf 

,r.tl' BUCK RHINE about 1955. This Informant was never questioned in great 
\4',.,IJ,t • .l

1 
detail by Philadelphia regarding his knowledge of Cormnunist Party activi­

{j. "'~< ~·,\ . ties at Ylashington, D. C., in the middle 1950's. The Informant is present­
_\ \ '1~' { ,\\ y in Chicago and it is understood that the Chicago Office has interviewed 

V· w ? . ~' . in connection with IGE inves·l:;igations. It is suggested that considera-
p:YI~RY tion be given to further interviews at Chicago. 1'-' 

~ .~~~~;r ~~.-~~ 17/)'3,3,3' S~~·~{·~.i 
Sf AMPS (, ~,~!jJ. \ \~~ I j./rJ ~I ~ 
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Director, FBI 1/7/49 

2. According tol IJESSICA BUCK RHINE and HENRY RHINE worked with 
ELEANOR I~LSON in recruiting Government vrorkers into the Communist Party. 
RHINE himself was employed by NRA in Washington, D. C., from November 6, 
1955, to l.f.arch 51, 1956, and by the 'VIPA in the National·Research Depart­
ment from May 15, 1956, to March 10, 1951. He also had employment with 
one or more Congressional Committees. 

mIITTAKER CHAMBERS was employed at the NRA at the same time as HENRY 
RHINE, although it is not known whether they were acquainted. 

b2 
b7D 

RHINE moreover was a National representative of the United Federal Workers 
of America - CIO, from 1956 to 1957, and International representative of 
that Union from 1957 until about 1942. RHINE is an International Organizer 
for U.E.R.M.W.A. - CIO, i~ the Philadelphia area at the present time. His 
wife, JESSICA BUCK RHINE, who is separated from HENRY, is, so far as is 
known, in Indianapolis, Indiana, at the present time. 

l
It is suggested that consideration be given to interview with both RHINEs 
in an effort to determine whether they are acquainted with CHAMBERS or 
HISS. HENRY RHINE continues membership in the Communist Party locally 
and so far as is known, JESSICA RHINE is a member in Indianapolis. 

5. It is the recollection of Agent FINZEL that WILL ALIEN was in New York City 
inZ19~6. or 1947 at the Albert Hotel, and while there attempted to contact 
JO I'ITLLIAMSON at CP Headquarters. He was denied permission to contact 
"Vil ON. WILLIAMSON's secretary thereafter made the remark, "ALLEN 
has gone to pot. It 

It is suggested that consideration might be given to interview with ALLEN. 

4. r--Ihas said that JACOB BAKER, the first hesideht of the United Federal 
~s - CIO, was forced out of office by the Communists under the leader­

ship of EIEA1UR NELSON. It is believed that BAKER is now in New York and 
that he is very bitter against ELEANOR NELSON and the people who worked 
with her. It is likewise believed that he can furnish much valuable in­
formation regarding the activities of the Communists within Government 
circles during the period 1953 to 1940. BAKER has been contacted by 
Agents of the FBI in the past and has been cooperative to the extent of , 
the previous interviews. 

If It is suggested that consideration be given to, further interviews with 
BAKER in an effort to elicit information regarding the instant case. 

. Very truly yours, 

NSH:ERG 
65-2440 
cc: New York 

Washington Field 

ot:tI. ·~ 
L. V. BOARDlW1, 
Special Agent in Charge 
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Office Me~orandum • UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 

Direotor, FBI . DATE : 1/7/49 
Attention - FBI LABORATORY ' ~" ~&' TO ( 

, J I ' 
~ . • " RO~I SAC, Boston 

v &) 89876 
"SUBJECT: JAY DAVID hiliITTAKER CF~ERS, with aliases; ALGER HISS ET AL 

PERJURY, ESPIONAGE (RL INTERnAL SECURITY (C)' 
(Bureau file 74-1333) 

Rebostel 1/7/49 to Director, SACS fiashington and New York regarding 
TI'"oodstook standexd typewriter, serial =tfF-92377. 

There are being forwarded to the FBI Laboratory for appropriate examination 
seven sheets of paper oontaining typewriting s~ecimens. These specimens 
were taken from a machine owned by CHARLES A. ~ 'EST" 25 Frank Street, 
~atertovm, ljassachusetts, on January 7, 1949. \~STJ upon interview, stated 
he purchased thi s machine from the LEON TYPE\1RITER CO;·1'ANY, Washington, 
D. C." on November 12, 1947. It is to be noted that this typewriter is a 
!foodstook standard typewriter, serial #F-92377. The right shift key of 
this typewriter has a printed insert under the glass portion of the key 
with the following wording: "Purvin Typewriter, Chelsea 3-3600, Navaare 
8-0672.1t 

It is requested that the submitted known typewriting specim~~. l?~ 
with the questioned letters previously submitted to the Laboratory-in~~ 
co~~~t~~With this case. Upon oompletion of the examination, the sub­
~it~vidence may be retained in the files of the Laboratory. 

'Jt~ l,v \ 
": (j)I' 

JFT:md 
65-3251 
Enclosures 

AMSD RES ISTERED MAIL 
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To: 
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, 
/" 

REPORT 
of the 

~~~ 
~ LABORATORY ..-.i!..-

/' 

/ , / 
, / 
""------/ 

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 
WASHINGTON D. C. 

awe loll_ ......... ' et _ c'm, ~.., .. U. -'_\WI of JI'fis'" ~_ tr.. ltIW .r:: _ _ .Jr • .",. 10. l.?Lh 

Re: ~.~~ John Edgar Hoover, Diredor 

4* aU .•• !. 
YOUR FILE NO. 

FBI FILE NO. 

LAB. NO. 

Examination requested by; 

Reference: 

Examination requested: 

Specimens: 
n. •• ultl 

.,251 s."';1A\l8WJ ill 1 .... bCJar.utt~ lntC ~1~.~ ~:ct tr-41 
.. ,& ... i~·.:.c~ 1J~"d :~~wr, ..... J.Al ~ 'f'wIJon. 

'rit<) cm&JluJu,(jfl .,. ",,~~,~,\ "':!~ r ~M t1R.r:il..~ \i!I.iuh lfJi,.3 v...~iIt!.i ~ "~T~ 
K4:;1 ~ II;tF. 4'W..i ~ \i.; ;.:-e =t4 ~~1 "..6). 

" ... *'_ lOTI( 
.I. ........ , .... 
J.-~laMl~ 
J. ... Wilio.~ 

1Ir. TolSon fiCi' .ID 
1Ir. E. A. 'fanm -

:: 8i:~lil';;-. --=-= 
1Ir. Ladd --
1Ir. N1ch:""o!"""s-­
IIr.Rosen --
lb-. Tracy---

~: ~~;;;;a;----

t_' ..... 

,I.!r. Hru:bo --. ,_Itc.~ '~, 1 i.ii;:j: ... ~ 'e:: ~~~u;;;;;-:: ,: . ,', _..~. I ~ ~, 
'k Qu1nn Tanm--'-' 
11&. Room ,-

NeRSe--
G~~ , ' 

L,', "',' , .- 1\r - ,t '~',,: .;.: • , J ,~ ----------------
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STANDARD FORM NO. 64' .~~ 1 
TO 

k~ 
SUBJECT: 

• dum • UNITED ~ ., GOVERNMENT 

Director, FBI DATE: December 9, 1948 

GUY HarTEL, SAC, Tlashington Field 
o 

J. D. VJ1IITTAKER CHAUBERS, ViaS 

PERJURY; INTERNAL SECURITY - R 

In accordance with instructions received in this 
office from Inspector H(J,TARD FLErCHER on t4is date to the effect 
that as a result of a conference between Ik. JOHN PEURIFOY and 
Assistant Attorney General PEYTON FORD that SAIl BOYKIN of the 
State Department had in his possession documents imich were to be 
turned over to the Bureau, Mr, BOYKIN "Vfas contacted in his office 
at the State Department and there was received what lIr. BOYKIN 
explained were photostatic copies of materiaL-that had been 
furnished to th~ State Department by ~e Connnittee _~n_ 
Un-American Actlvities. . 

In adc1ition to the photostatic copies there was 
one plain typeT~itten page setting forth the type.~itten results 
of documeiit.s in longhand, ,mich lIre BOYKIN explained had not 
been photostated and Ymich he believed that the Department 
already had possession of. 

Mr. BOYKIN further explained that there were three 
additional documents rrhich were to be photostated but inasmuch 
as they irere. out being searched they would not be photostated 
Until the morning of December 10, 19h8, and requested the agent 
to re-contact him at approximately 10:00 olcloclc on the morning 
of December 10, 1948, at which time he ,{Quld be furnished the copies 
of these other three documents. 

No knowledge of the material or the circumstances 
surrounding the disposition of the State Department to turn over 
this information was made by the agent and it was explained that 
the agent was merely picking up material 'which PEYTON FORD had 
arranged to secure through 11r. PEURIFOY. 

f , II' --

This ,Jill be done unl0SS the Bureau advises to the 
contrary. 

... 
• , i ""'4-' 
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